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No.
Director, officer (UK & US); Companies 

House (UK) link
Bio highlights  re. Piligrims Society / SES grooming Ref. URL

1 FORE, Henrietta Holsman UNICEF Executive Director UNICEF bio https://www.unicef.org/about/who/media_102364.html

2 GERGEN, David
CNN (C.I.A.), RINO, Harvard, Daddy Bush, Baby Bush, Clinton, Obama, 

Nixon, Ford, Reagan
Harvard bio https://www.hks.harvard.edu/faculty/david-gergen

3 GIBIAN, Thomas Richard INTERWAVE (Israel, offshore)  stock pump and dump shares Interwave (2004) https://sec.report/CIK/0001222620/amp

4 GORDON, David Frank

5 GRAY, Clayland Boyden RINO, Wilmer Hale (Robert Mueller), Atlantic Council Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/C._Boyden_Gray

6 HARMON, James Allen
Bank of Boston, Mitsubishi Bank,  Ex-Im Bank, Clinton reelction, CFR, 

Columbia
Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Harmon

7 HORWITZ, Bradley Jay Western Wireless, Deutsche Telecom, AT&T, McCaw Celluar CGD bio https://www.cgdev.org/page/brad-horwitz

8 IGLESIAS GARCIA, Enrique Valentin Club of Rome Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Enrique_V._Iglesias

9 KEBEDE, Kassahun Merrill Lynch, Deutsche Bank, Morgan Grenfell, Hughes Electronics CGD bio https://www.cgdev.org/page/kassahun-kebede-0

10 LEVINE, Susan Brauna Columbia Journalism magazine, Ms. Magazine Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Suzanne_Braun_Levine

11 LINAUER, David Lawrence

12 LIPSKY, John Phillip, Dr IMF, Stanford, JPMorgan, Salomon Brothers, CFR, HSBC Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Lipsky

CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT, Larry Summers, President. Note: CGD was founded on Oct. 31, 2001 while Summers was 

president of Harvard, and while he was grooming Mark Zuckerberg, Sheryl Sandberg, Marne Levin Duetch (Clinton CIA father-in-law) 

and their work with the IBM Eclipse Foundation to steal the social networking invention of Leader Technologies  to organize 

themselves, and make it freely available  to these CGD Piligrims Society officers via by the Silicon Valley tech left Pilgrims Society 

cardboard cut outs
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13 MALLOCH-BROWN, Mark
George Soros, Open Society Fndn, Smartmatic & OpTech election 

rigging systems, Privy Council, Investec cabal
AFI Bio Timeline

https://www.fbcoverup.com/docs/afi/2018-07-19-PART-II-LORD-MARK-

MALLOCH-BROWN-THE-GLOBALIST-RACKETEER-KINGPIN-RUNNING-THE-

QUEEN-S-PRIVY-COUNCIL-WITH-GEORGE-SOROS-Americans-for-

Innovation.pdf

14 MCNALLY, Edward Emmett DOJ, Kazowitz law, Yale, Notre Dame, London School of Economics Kazowitz bio https://www.kasowitz.com/people/edward-e-mcnally

15 MOSBACHER JR., Robert OPIC (CEO), RINO Brookings bio https://www.brookings.edu/author/robert-mosbacher-jr/

16 OKONJO-IWEALA, Ngozi
Standard Chartered Bank, Twitter, Global Alliance for Vaccines and 

Immunization (GAVI), African Risk Capacity (ARC).
CGD bio https://www.cgdev.org/expert/ngozi-okonjo-iweala

17 SANDBERG, Sheryl
Larry Summers protege, Mark Zuckerberg handler, Harvard, Gmail, 

Facebook, Hillary Clinton
Congressional  brief

https://www.fbcoverup.com/docs/library/2012-10-19-Briefing-For-

Representative-Jim-Jordan-CORRUPTION-OF-US-FINANCIAL-SYSTEMS-and-

COURTS-Oct-19-2012.pdf

18 SCHERR, Stanley Jacob

19 SCOTT, Edward

Larry Summers, BEA Software, Sun Microsystems, Bill Gates, Soros, 

DATA ONE, Bono, Open Society, Humanity United (Internation Criss 

Group funder), Oxford, GWU, StubHub, Ebay

CGD bio https://www.cgdev.org/page/edward-scott

20 SINGH, Smita
Harvard, Hewlett, IATI, MFAN, Corporation for National Service, ABC, 

Oxfam, Aspen Institute
CGD bio https://www.cgdev.org/page/smita-singh

21 STONESIFER, Patty Martha's Table, Microsoft, Gates Fndn, UN, CFR, Amazon https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Patty_Stonesifer

22 STRONACH, Belinda Caroline Magna, Canadian Liberal MP, World Economic Forum (Davos) Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Belinda_Stronach

23 SUMMERS, Lawrence Henry
Clinton Fndn operative, Treasury Sec., 2008 "bail out" director, Shaw, 

Square, Andreessen, Sandberg/ Milner mentor

24 VERSTANDIG, Toni Grant Aspen Institute, Clinton, Baby Bush, CFR, U.S. State Dept. CGD bio https://www.cgdev.org/page/toni-g-verstandig
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Companies House 

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information filed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)

CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

Company number FC031146

Overseas company address
1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Company status
Converted / Closed

Closed on
27 October 2014

Company type
Overseas company

First UK establishment opened on
18 December 2012

Accounts
Required to publish accounts from 1 January to 31 December within 4 months under parent law

Last accounts made up to 31 December 2011

Company details in the country of incorporation
Incorporated in

UNITED STATES

Registration number
52-2351337

Legal form
Non Profit Corporation (Limited Liability)

Parent registry
District Of Columbia Registry

Governing law
District Of Columbia, United States Of America

Objects of the company
Operated exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary or educatio

Tell us what you think of this service(link opens a new window) (https://www.research.net/r/S78XJMV) Is there anything wrong with this page?
(link opens a new window) (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/feedback?sourceurl=https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/FC031146)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://www.research.net/r/S78XJMV
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/feedback?sourceurl=https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/FC031146


12/4/2019 CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT - Officers (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/FC031146/officers 1/8

Companies House 

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information filed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo)

CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT

Company number FC031146

Officers
Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/FC031146/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

Current officers

Apply filter

28 officers / 0 resignations

ADAMS, Timothy Dees

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth October 1961

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence United States

Occupation Managing Director

ALAM, Qazi Munirul

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth December 1977

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality Bangladeshi

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Portfolio Manager

BERGSTEN, C. Fred

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/serviceInformation.shtml#compInfo
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/FC031146/persons-with-significant-control
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/abSy0SwqbGp6doISWl_5lcsx7VE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/5ctZ4o_Wl8OZ8et9PKT0i8BbOmo/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/n2UIVVba8Fr3zALSRXNmq628JE8/appointments
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Role Director

Date of birth April 1941

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Economist

BIRDSALL, Ann Monica

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth February 1946

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Economist

FORE, Henrietta Holsman

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth December 1948

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Ceo

GERGEN, David

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth May 1942

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Professor

GIBIAN, Thomas Richard

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/pa0ZBSOg-lmW8RtwjNXr8M0bmHg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/n4lGSBgw_QNsRi6cNvuuIbenzjs/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/JuWBoQatTyfnNHw1X-A-3QMwZjc/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/czcuU9NMV1c_hgYxS_UNOvBKQCk/appointments
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Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth August 1953

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Chairman

GORDON, David Frank

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth April 1950

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Head Of Research And Director,

GRAY, Clayland Boyden

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth February 1943

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Lawyer

HARMON, James Allen

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth October 1935

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Chairman

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/GxMI5IWfSksoA3jJlJfH2mcGwfk/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/xSfun29t123rkqf_tisyTYd3eEo/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/WJWxMgldtw0IUeBNSUy4ZdyipAY/appointments
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HORWITZ, Bradley Jay

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth October 1955

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Ceo

IGLESIAS GARCIA, Enrique Valentin

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth March 1930

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality Uruguayan And Spanish

Country of residence Spain

Occupation Economist

KEBEDE, Kassahun

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth May 1956

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Managing Partner

LEVINE, Susan Brauna

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth May 1956

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/eLk5O_OGEksjvUG0qRfvTSnC2pU/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/9qlbDbJzuRfrwXSnjSd21NUhGNk/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/EzIsEeKI641LSd1gdjnL7a02mD8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/KgRIA2bq05Mw6r9Zn8w-DER6Z2I/appointments
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Occupation Marketing And Investor Relatio

LINAUER, David Lawrence

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth March 1952

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Professor

LIPSKY, John Phillip, Dr

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth February 1947

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence United States

Occupation Visiting Scholar, Internationa

MALLOCH-BROWN, Mark

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth September 1953

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Regional Chair Of Fti

MCNALLY, Edward Emmett

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth February 1956

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/bjGZLw1rdoGH1nEh9MBD4ToAYWI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Um8XRkN1jFU9T-8F15ycnoEXjdM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/u0G8rKXNnnNE_8XEyiORsK3AkHs/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/9qteijyuSE44hgseALky5Oif_1s/appointments
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Country of residence Usa

Occupation Lawyer

MOSBACHER JR., Robert

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth May 1951

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Director

OKONJO-IWEALA, Ngozi

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth June 1954

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality Nigerien

Country of residence United States

Occupation Economist

SANDBERG, Sheryl

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth August 1969

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality United States

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Chief Operating Officer

SCHERR, Stanley Jacob

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth July 1948

Appointed on 9 January 2013

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/LvBUsgys4kIP1EVWyE4LxXPnKZI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Lgorc7APvDAMrYy4XF4RJ2gFeVI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/b65BWdHORtgv2jKvQ00u4yCiCbY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/pRTRi83M4sdQChEIr09v10SHvIQ/appointments
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Nationality America

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Lawyer

SCOTT, Edward

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth May 1938

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Director

SINGH, Smita

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth July 1967

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality America

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Special Advisor

STONESIFER, Patty

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth May 1956

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Advisor

STRONACH, Belinda Caroline

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth May 1966

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/v5fNBTTOfkaRYvUSTTZ5nKkC1XE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/jkHZHN0fQBk41vNvipwmm8TdwEk/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/FUR5RXJCmkb6RPHwN-c4xNHSEug/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/1ZDalOyV_2vk_uJf0S3OCL9hqyM/appointments
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Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality Canadian

Country of residence Canada

Occupation Co-Chairman And President Of T

SUMMERS, Lawrence Henry

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth November 1954

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Professor

VERSTANDIG, Toni Grant

Correspondence address
Center For Global Development, 1800 Massachusetts Avenue Nw, Third Floor, Washington, Dc 20036, Usa

Role Director

Date of birth January 1953

Appointed on 9 January 2013

Nationality American

Country of residence Usa

Occupation Chair, Middle East Programs

Tell us what you think of this service(link opens a new window) (https://www.research.net/r/S78XJMV) Is there anything wrong with this page?
(link opens a new window) (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/feedback?
sourceurl=https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/FC031146/officers)
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CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
OF AN OVERSEA COMPANY 

(Reg1strat1on of a UK establishment) 

Company No. FC031146 

UK Establishment No. BROl 6212 

The Registrar of Compames hereby certifies that 

CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

has this day been registered under the Companies Act 2006 as having 
established a UK Establishment m the Umted Kmgdom. 

Given at Companies House on 9th January 2013. 

Companies House 
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REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES 
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-.-. . 
In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Reg ulabon 4( 1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulauons 2009 

OS IN01 
Registration of an overseas company opening a 
UK establishment 

A fee ts payable with this form 
Please see 'How to pay' on the last page 

1 r is· 
LASERFORM 

../ What thts form ts for 
You may use this form to register a 
UK establishment 

)( What thts form ts NOT f< 
You cannot use this form 
the details of an existing c 
officer or establishment 11rn 11111111111111 

•A1ZEN8Et• 
A29 

Part 1 Overseas company details (Name) 
w Corporate name of overseas company 

Corporate name 9 I CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

Alternative name 
(1f applicable) 8 

Do you propose to carry on business in the UK under the corporate name as 
incorporated in your home state or country, or under an alternative name? 

-+ To register using your corporate name, go to Section Al. 
-+ To register using an alternative name, go to Section A2 

Alternative Name of overseas company* 

Please show the alternative name that the company will use to do business 
in the UK 

I 

Overseas company name restrictions e 
This section does not apply to a European Economic Area (EEA) company 
registering its corporate name 

Please tick the box only 1f the proposed company name contains sens1t1ve or 
restricted words or expressions that require you to seek comments of a 
government department or other specified body 

D I confirm that the proposed company name contains sensitive or restricted 
words or expressions and that approval, where appropnate, has been 
sought of a government department or other specified body and I attach a 
copy of their response 

Bisi - ............. 
lnncwatlon & Skits 

05/01/2013 #130 
COMPANIES HOUSE 

1111 Fo,offiool "'" 

~ Fiiiing m this fonn 
Please complete 1n typescnpl (10pt 
or above), or 1n bold black capitals 

All fields are mandatory unless 
specified or indicated by • 

9 This must be the corporate name 1n 
the home state or country m which 
the company 1s incorporated 

8 A company may reg~ter an 
alternative name under wtuch 11 
proposes to cany on business m the 
United Kingdom under Secllon 1048 
of the Companies Act 2006 Once 
registered 1t 1s treated as bemg its 
corporate name for the purposes of 
law m the UK 

9 Overseas company name 
restnctlons 
A hst of sens1bve or restncted words 
or expressions that require consent 
can be found 1n guidance available 
on our website 
www compameshouse gov uk 

CHFP025 
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Part 2 

UK establishment 
reg1strat1on number 

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Overseas company details 

Particulars previously delivered 

Have particulars about this company been previously delivered m respect of 
another UK establishment 0 

-+ No Go to Section B2 
-+ Yes Please enter the reg1strat1on number below and then go to Part 5 

of the form Please note the ong1nal UK establishment particulars 
must be filed up to date 

lslRlllllll 
Credit or financial institution 

Is the company a credit or financial mst1tut1on? 8 
D Yes 
[x] No 

Company details 

If the company 1s registered m its country of 1ncorporat1on, please enter the 
details below 

Legalforme INoN PROFIT CORPORATION (LIMITED LIABILITY) 

-C-o-un_t_ry_o_f ____ IUNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

incorporation • 

Identity of register I DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA REGISTRY 
1n which 1t 1s 
reg 1stered 0 I 
Reg1strat1on number m\s \z i-=-\z \i ls \i \i \i ~ 
that register 

m:J EEA or non·EEA member state 

-------
Governing law 0 

Was the company formed outside the EEA? 

-+ Yes Complete Sections BS and BS. 
-+ No Go to Section BS 

Governing law and accounting requirements 

I Please give the law under which the company 1s incorporated 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Is the company required to prepare, audit and disclose accounting documents 
under parent law? 

-+ Yes Complete the details below 
-+ No Go to Part 3. 

0 The particulars are legal form, 
1dent1ty of register, number m 
reg1strat1on, director and secretaries 
details, whether the company 1s 
a credit or financial 1nstitut1on, 
law, governing law, accounting 
requirements, obiects, share capital, 
constitution, and accounts 

8 Please tick one box 

f) Please state whether or not the 
company 1s hm1ted Please also 
include whether the company 1s 
a pnvate or pubhc company 1f 
applicable 

0 ThlS will be lhe reg1Stry where the 
company 1s registered m its parent 
country 

0 This means the relevant rules or 
leg1slat1on which regulates the 
incorporation of companies m that 
state 

CHFP025 
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From 

OS IN01 
Re91strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Please give the penod for which the company 1s required to prepare accounts by 
parent law 

FOFl T_o ______ F3Fl 

Months 

m:t ..... 

~----------------------~ 

Please give the penod allowed for the preparation and public disclosure of 
accounts for the above accounting penod 

iol4 
Latest disclosed accounts 

Are copies of the latest disclosed accounts being sent with this form? Please 
note 1f accounts have been disclosed, a copy must be sent with the form, and, 1f 
applicable, with a certified translation 0 
[x] Yes 

Please indicate what documents have been disclosed 

[x) Please tick this box 1f you have enclosed a copy of the accounts 

D Please tick this box 1f you have enclosed a certified translation of the 
accounts 

D Please tick this box 1f no accounts have been disclosed 

0 Please tick the appropnate box(es) 

·-

" 

i ,, 
': '1 

·: I 
' ' 
J :. t~ 

,I 

'I 

: !I 
'i 

'i 
11 
' 
i; 

" I 
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Part 3 

&J 

r:s 

-------

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Constitution 
Constitution of company 

The following documents must be delivered with this application 
- Cert1f1ed copy of the company's const1tut1on and, 1f applicable, a cert1f1ed 

translation 

Please tick the appropriate box( es) below 
[x] I have enclosed a certified copy of the company's constitution 0 
D I enclose a certified translation, 1f applicable e 

EEA or non-EEA member state 
Was the company formed outside the EEA? 

' Yes Go to Section C3. 

' No Go to Part 4 'Officers of the company' 

Constitutional documents 
Are all of the following details in the copy of the const1tullonal documents of the 
company? 
- Address of principal place of business or registered office in home country 

of incorporation 
- Ob1ects of the Company 
- Amount of issued share capital 

' Yes Go to Part 4 'Officers of the company' 

' No If any of the above details are not included 1n the const1tut1onal 
documents, please enter them in Section C4 

The 1nformat1on 1s not required 1f 1t 1s contained w1th1n the const1tut1onal 
documents accompanying this reg1strat1on 

Information not included in the constitutional documents 
Please give the address of principal place of business or registered office 1n the 
country of incorporation e 

Bu1ld1ng name/number 1800 

Street I MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE NW 

I THIRD FLOOR 
-------
Post town 

County/Region I WASHINGTON DC 

-Po-stc-od-e --'2)o)o'3'6111 
Country 

-------
Objects of the 
company 0 

USA 

I Please give the objects of the company and the amount of issued share capital 

Amount of issued NI A 

share capital 0 

0 A certified copy 1s defined as 
a copy certified as correct and 
authenticated by - the secretary or a 
director of the company, permanent 
representative, adm1n1strator, 
adm1rnstrat1ve receiver, receiver 
manager, receiver and l1qu1dator 

8 A certified translation mto English 
must be authenticated by the 
secretary or a director of the 
company, permanent representative, 
adm1rnstrator, adrn1rnstrat1ve 
receiver, receiver manager, receiver 
and liquidator 

9 This address will appear on the 
public record 

0 Please give a brief descnpt1on of the 
company's business 

Q Please specify the amount of shares 
issued and the value 

CHFP025 
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Part 4 

Secretary 

Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 0 

Building name/number 

Street 

Post town 

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Officers of the company 
Have particulars about this company been previously delivered 1n respect of 
another UK establishment? 

-+ Yes Please ensure you entered the reg1strat1on number in Section B1 
and then go to Part 5 of this form 

-+ No Complete the officer details 

For a secretary who 1s an md1v1dual, go to Section 01, for a corporate secretary, 
go to Section E1, for a director who 1s an md1v1dual, go to Section F1, or for a 
corporate director, go to Section G1 

Secretary details O 

Use this section to hst all the secretaries of the company 
Please complete Sections 01·03 For a corporate secretary, complete 
Sections E1·E5. Please use a contmuat1on page 1f necessary 

Secretary's service address 0 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

County/Region [ 

-Post-code--11111111 

Country 

Secretary's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authority as secretary Please tick one box 

-Ex-te_n_t-of_a_u-th-o-rit_y_I DD Limited 
0 

Unlimited 

Description of l1m1ted 
authority, 1f applicable .------------------------­

! Are you authorised to act alone or iomtly? Please tick one box 

If applicable, name(s) 
of person(s) with 
whom you are 
acting io1ntly 

I

D Alone 

D Jointly 0 

ContJnuat1on pages 
Please use a continuation page 
1f you need to enter more officer 
details 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections E1 -E5 to enter 
corporate secretary details 

0 Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes dunng the penod of 
this return Married women do 
not need to gJVe former names 
unless previously used for business 
purposes 

8 Service address 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the public record This does not 
have to be your usual residential 
address 

1f you provide your residential 
address here 11 will appear on the 
public record 

0 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authority 1s hm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnpt1on of the 
l1m1ted authonty 1n the box below 

0 If you have md1cated that you are 
not aulhonsed to act alone but only 
101ntly, please enler the name(s) of 
the person(s) ""th whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Corporate secretary 

w Corporate secretary details O 

Use this section to list all the corporate secretaries of the company 0 Registered or pnnc1pal address 

Please complete Sections E1·E5. Please use a cont1nuat1on page 1f necessary This 1s the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This address 

Name of corporate must be a physical location for the 

body or firm delivery of documents lt cannot be 
a PO box number (unless contained 
within a full address), DX number or 

Bu1ld1ng name/number LP (Legal Post 1n Scotland) number 

Street 

Post town 

County/Region 

Postcode 11111111 
Country 

liJ Location of the registry of the corporate body or firm 

Is the corporate secretary registered within the European Economic Area (EEA)? 

-+ Yes Complete Section E3 only 
-+ No Complete Section E4 only 

iii EEA companies e 
Please give details of the register where the company file 1s kept (including the f.J EEA 

relevant state) and the reg1strat1on number in that register A full llst of countries of the EEA can 
be found in our guidance 

Where the company/ www compameshouse gov uk 

firm IS registered E) Q This IS the register mentioned m 
Article 3 of the First Company Law 

Reg1strat1on number 
Directive (68/151/EEC) 

w Non-EEA companies 

Please give details of the legal form of the corporate body or firm and the law by 0 Non·EEA 

which 1t 1s governed If applicable, please also give details of the register in which Where you have provided details of 

1t 1s entered (including the state) and its reg1strat1on number 1n that register the register (1nclud1ng state) where 
the company or firm is registered, 

Legal form of the you must also provide its number in 

corporate body that register 

or firm 

Governing law 

If applicable, where 
the company/firm 1s 
reg 1stered 0 
If applicable, the I reg1strat1on number 

CHFP025 
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Extent of authority 

Description of limited 

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Corporate secretary's authority 

Please enter the extent of your authority as corporate secretary 
Please tick one box 

authority, 1f applicable ,-----------------------­
! Are you authorised to act alone or 1rnntly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly e 

of person(s) with r-------------------------

whom you are 
acting 1omtly 

0 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authority 1s limited, please 
provide a bnef description of the 
limited authority m the box below 

f} If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authorised to act below 

CHFP025 
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05 IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director 

w Director details O 

Use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5. Please 
use a cont1nuat1on page 1f necessary 

Full forename(s) David 

Surname Gergen 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of USA 
residence 0 
Nationality I American 

Date of birth rar;- rars ri-F~r;-
Business occupation I Professor 
(1f any) 0 

~ 

Director's service address O 

Bu1ld1ng name/numberj center for Global Development 

Street \iaoo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

!Third Floor 
--------
Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode---~jojo r-;-'6111 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G 1-GS to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes 1n the last 20 years 
Married women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

0 Country/State of residence 
This 1s in respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated 1n 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

0 Service address 
This is the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here tt will appear on the 
public record 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authorrty as director Please tick one box 

-E-xt-en-t-of_a_u-th-o-nt_y_I D ..,. 
L1m1ted v 

[x) Unl1m1ted 
~------------------------~ 

Descrrption of limited 
authonty, 1f applicable r-------------------------

1 Are you authonsed to act alone or 101ntly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 8 

of person(s) with ~-----------------------

whom you are 
acting ioin\ly 

9 If you have indicated that the ex1ent 
of your authonty ts hm1ted, please 
provide a brief descnpt1on of the 
limited authonty m the box below 

8 If you have 1nd1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
101ntly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
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------ ----- --------

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Corporate director 

Bi Corporate director details 0 

Use this section to list all the corporate directors of the company 0 Registered or principal address 

Please complete G1-G5 Please use a cont1nuat1on page 1f necessary This is the address that will appear 
on the public record This address 

Name of corporate must be a physical location for the 

body or firm delivery of documents It cannot be 
a PO box number (unless contained 
within a full address), DX number or 

Building name/number LP (Legal Post in Scotland) number 

Street 

Post town 

County/Region I 
Postcode 11111111 
Country 

rm Location of the registry of the corporate body or firm 

Is the corporate director registered w1th1n the European Economic Area (EEA)? 
-I Yes Complete Section G3 only 
-I No Complete Section G4 only 

tm EEA companies O 

Please give details of the register where the company file 1s kept (including the 0 EEA 

relevant state) and the reg1strat1on number 1n that register A full hst of countnes of the EEA can 
be found 1n our guidance 

Where the company/ www cornpameshouse gov uk 

firm IS registered 9 Q This IS tt\e register mentioned in 
Article 3 of the First Company Law 

Reg1strat1on number 
Directive (68/151/EEC) 

Mi Non-EEA companies 

Please give details of the legal form of the corporate body or firm and the law by 0 Non·EEA 

which 1t 1s governed If applicable, please also give details of the register 1n which Where you have provided details of 

1t 1s entered (including the state) and its registration number 1n that register the register (including state) where 
the company or firm 1s registered, 

Legal form of the you must also provide its number m 

corporate body that register 

or firm 

Governing law 

If applicable, where 
the company/firm 1s 
registered 0 

If applicable, the I 
reg1strat1on number 

CHFP025 
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Extent of authority 

--------
Description of l1m1ted 

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Corporate director's authority 

Please enter the extent of your authority as corporate director 
Please tick one box 

1~ L1m1ted 0 
Unlimited 

authority, 1f applicable ,-----------------------­
! Are you authorised to act alone or 101nt1y? Please tick one box 

--------
If applicable, name(s) 

I

D Alone 

D Jo1nt1y e 

of person(s) with I 
whom you are 
acting 101ntly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authority 1s !1m1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnpt1on of the 
limited authority 1n the box below 

f) If you have mdicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
iomtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authorised to act below 

CHFP025 
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Part 5 

lid 

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

UK establishment details 
Documents previously delivered • constitution 

Has the company previously registered a cert1f1ed copy of the company's 
const1tut1on with material delivered in respect of another UK establishment? 

-+ No Go to Section HJ. 
-+ Yes Please enter the UK establishment number below and then go to 

Section H2 

UK establishment Is~ 1111111 
reg1strat1on number I 

0 
I " I I I I I I I 

lilfJ Documents previously delivered · accounting documents 

Has the company previously delivered a copy of the company's accounting 
documents with material delivered in respect of another UK establishment? 

-+ No Go to Section HJ 
-+ Yes Please enter the UK establishment number below and then go to 

Section HJ 

UKestabl1shment lf3~1111111 
reg1strat1on number I 

0 
I " I I I I I I I 

I Sections HJ and H4 must be completed in all cases 

lib Delivery of accounts and reports 

Please state 1f the company intends to comply with accounting requirements O Please tick the appropnate box 
with respect to this establishment or in respect of another UK establishment 0 
[x] In respect of this establishment Please go to Section H4 

0 In respect of another UK establishment Please give the reg1strat1on number 
below, then go to Section H4 

UKestabl1shment is!Rlllllll 
reg1strat1on number 

---- -----

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Particulars of UK establishment O 

I Please enter the name and address of the UK establishment 

_N_a_m_e_o-fe-s-ta_b_l1s_h_m_e-ntlcENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

Bu1ld1ng name/number 2 

Street loean Trench Street 

lsmith Square 

Post town London 

County/Region I 
-Po-stc-od_e ___ js jwji ~I '3 '8~ 
Country UK 

Please give the date the establishment was opened and the business of the 
establishment 

Date establishment I'\ 1'£ 
opened 
Business earned on at !Research/analysis on effects of policies of developed countries on the developing 

world 
the UK establishment 

0 Address 
This is the address that will appear 
on the public record 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Part 6 Permanent representative 
Please enter the name and address of every person authorised to represent the 
company as a permanent representative of the company in respect of the UK 
establishment 

m Permanent representative's details 

Please use this section to list all the penmanent representatives of the company Continuation pages 

Please complete Sections J 1 ·J4. Please use a contmuat1on page 1f you 
need to enter more details 

Full lorename(s) lowen Matthew 

Surname Barder 

m Permanent representative's service address e 
Building name/number I Center for Global Development 9 Service address 

f 2 Dean Trench 
This 1s the address that will appear 

Street Street on the public record This does not 

!smith Square 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

Post town London 
If you provide your residential 
address here 1t will appear on the 

County/Region I pubhc record 

Postcode lslwlilel'3'8J; 
Country !united Kingdom 

m Permanent representative's authority 

Please enter the extent of your authonty as penmanent representative 0 If you have indicated that the extent 
Please tick one box of your authonty ts limited, please 

provide a bnef descnpbon of the 

Extent of authonty ID L1m1ted e 
l1m1ted authonly 1n the box below 

. [x] Unlimited 
0 If you have indicated that you are 

not authonsed to act alone but only 
101ntly, please enter the name(s) of 

Descnpbon of l1m1ted the person(s) with whom you are 
authority, 1f applicable I Are you authonsed to act alone or 101ntly? Please tick one box 

authonsed to act below 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 0 

If applicable, name(s) 
of person(s) with 

I whom you are 
acting 101ntly 

CHFP025 
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Part 7 

Full forename(s) 

Surname 

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Person authorised to accept service 
Does the company have any person(s) in the UK authorised to accept service of 
documents on behalf of the company in respect of its UK establishment? 

-+ Yes Please enter the name and service address of every person(s) 
authorised below 

-+ No Tick the box below then go to Part 8 'Signature' 

D If there 1s no such person, please tick this box 

Details of person authorised to accept service of documents 
in the UK 

Please use this section to list all the persons authorised to accept service below 
Please complete Sections K1-K2. 

!owen Matthew 

Barder 

Service address of person authorised to accept service O 

Building name/number[ Center for Global Development 

Street 12 Dean Trench Street 

[smith Square 
-------
Post town London 

County/Region 

Postcode Is lw ji ~I '3 '8 j; 
_Co_u_n-try _____ f united Kingdom 

Continuation pages 
Please use a contmuation page 1f you 
need to enter more details 

0 Service address 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address Please note, a DX address 
would not be acceptable 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Part 8 Signature 
I This must be completed by all companies 

l 1 am signing this form on behalf of the company 

This form may be signed by 
Director, Secretary, Permanent representative 

CHFP025 
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-
OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

r , Presenter information II Important information 

You do not have to give any contact 1nformat1on, but 1f Please note that all information on this form 
you do 1t will help Companies House 1f there 1s a query will appear on the public record, apart from 
on the form The contact information you give will be information relating to usual res1dent1al 
v1s1ble to searchers of the public record addresses. 

I Contactname Joanna Stokes II How to pay 
I Company name 

Bates Wells & Braithwaite 
A fee of £20 is payable to Companies House m 

I Lona:on LLP 
respect of a reg1strat1on of an overseas company. 

I Addrm 2-6 Cannon Street Make cheques or postal orders payable to 
'Companies House ' 

1~1 Where to send 
I Posttown London You may return this form to any Companies House 

Co1.1nty/Reg10n address, however for expediency we advise you to 
return 1t to the appropriate address below 

I Postcode ~ lc r-:;-r-;; I '6 jY '8 England and Wales 
Country" UK The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, 

1 OX DX 42609 Cheapside 1 
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF 14 3UZ 
DX 33050 Cardiff 

[ Telephone 020 7551 7777 
Scott and 

l"4! Checklist 
The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, 
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2, 

We may return forms completed incorrectly or 
139 Fountain bridge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF 
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1 

with information missing or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post) 
Please make sure you have remembered the 

Northern Ireland: ~wing: 
The overseas corporate name on the form matches The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, 

Second Floor, The Lmenhall, 32-38 L1nenhall Street, the const1tut1onal documents exactly 
Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT2 8BG D You have included a copy of the appropriate DX 481 N R Belfast 1 

correspondence 1n regard to sens1t1ve words, 1f 
appropriate ,J/A Higher protection 10' You have included cert1f1ed copies and certified If you are applying for, or have been granted, higher 
translations of the const1tut1onal documents, 1f protection, please post this whole form to the 

dappropriate different postal address below 
You have included a copy of the latest disclosed The Registrar of Companies, PO Box 4082, 
accounts and cert1f1ed translations, 1f appropriate Cardiff, CF14 3WE 

gi You have completed all of the company details in 
Section B3 1f the company has not registered an 

~x1sting establishment 
You have completed details for all company 

Q Further information 
secretaries and directors in Part 4 1f the company For further information, please see the guidance notes 

~as not registered an ex1st1ng establishment on the website at www compameshouse gov uk 
Any addresses given must be a physical location or email enqu1ries@compameshouse gov uk 
They cannot be a PO Box number (unless part 
of a full service address), DX or LP (Legal Post 1n 

This form is available in an ~cotland) number 
You have completed details for all permanent alternative format. Please visit the 
representatives 1n Part 6 and persons authorised to 

forms page on the website at ['.'.{accept service in Part 7 
You have signed the form www.companieshouse.gov.uk [LI" You have enclosed the correct fee 

CHFP025 
05/12 Version 5 O 



In accordance with OS IN01 - continuation page Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w Director details O 

Please use thts section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. 

Full forename(s) Edward 

Surname Scott 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of USA 
residence e 
Nationality I American 

Date of birth FF fOfS rFf3F 
Business occupation Director 
(tf any) 0 

'fl Director's service address O 

Bu1ld1ng name/number/ Center for Global Development 

Street /1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region lwashington DC 

Postcode rz-rorol3f6111 
Country USA 

" 

' ' 
. i 

' I ., 
l 
' 
I 

' 

0 Corporate details ! 
Please use Sections G1·G5 to enter 
corporate director details . --- ' 0 Former name(s) ~ ~;~ ; 
Please provide any previous na~s~ t 
which have been used for bu~~$""; : 
purposes m the last 20 yea~. "''1'' .i, • J 

Marned women do not need tii,91ve ? 
former names unless preVlo~~ly' used ) 
for business purposes ' ' 

E) Country/State of re11dence 
I 

,\ 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated 1n 

' Section F3 
. 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, ' 
please enter here If you do not, I please leave blank ' _, 

' 
' . "' 
1 

' 0 Service address 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record ThlS does not 
have to be your usual res1denllal 
address 

If you provide your res1dent1al ·-
address here 1t will appear on the .._... : 
public record 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

II Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext_e_n_t o-f-au-t-ho-nt_y_ I 0 Limited O 

[x] Unlimited 
.--------------------------

Descnption of limited 
authonty, rt applicable~----------------------­! Are you authonsed to act alone or iointly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly f) 

of person(s) with .------------------------
whom you are 
acting Jointly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s limited, please 
provide a bnef descnptlon of the 
hm1ted authonty 1n the box below 

0 If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
1ointly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05112 Version 5 0 



In accordance with OS IN01 - continuation page Secuon 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 

Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Overseas Companies 
Regula11ons 2009 

Director 

w Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5. 

Full forename(s) I Timothy Dees 

Surname Adams 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of USA 
residence e 
Nationality !American 

Date of birth rr flfO rFFr 
I Managing Business occupation Director 

(1f any) 0 

'fl Director's service address 0 

Bu1ld1ng name/number! Center for Global Development 

Street lisoo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ f2!0!0f3[6111 
Country USA 

,--

... 

' -·.i.h ·~' ' 
' '[\'I,. . • '"-1- ~ t.r~ ' ' . ~·~ ' 

~ :-t ~.( ~,, 
,• t1 r d. 

•d ' l 

' 
0 Corporate details ' 

Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
whtch have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years ' 
Mamed women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes ; ... 

9 Country/State of residence 
This 1s 1n respect of your usual 
residential address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupabon 
If you have a business occupation, 

' please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank ·~ 

. i:" 1 

.. ·*1fj~ - ' . ~ ..._r , 

0 Service address -~1-':.- ' This 1s the address that will appear J 1 

on the public record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your res1der.t1al 
address here 11 will appear on the 
public record 

' s 

' 
CHFP025 Laserfomt lnternallona15'1~ 
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05 IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

II Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-E-xt-en-t-of_a_u-th-o-nt_y_I D 
0 Lnrnted 

[x] Unl1m1ted 
;--------------------------

Descnpt1on of limited 
authonty, 1f applicable r-----------------------

1 Are you authorised to act alone or 1omtly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Atone 

Jointly 0 

of person(s) with ;-------------------------
whom you are 
acting 1omtly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty IS limited, please 
provide a bnef descnpbon of the 
limited authonty in the box below 

8 If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
JOmtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05112 Version 5 0 



In accordance wrth 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Aci 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

m 
Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of 
residence 0 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details e 
Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5. 

joaz.i Munirul 

Alam 

USA 

Na!lonahty I Bangladeshi 

-o-at_e_o_t b-1rt_h ___ FO F fl f2 
Business occupatron I Portfolio Manager 
(1f any) 0 

Director's service address e 
Bu1tdmg name/number! Center for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

: Third Floor 
--------
Post town 1 

--------.-'---------------------------
County/Regron j Washington DC 

-Po-stc-od-e --[2[0[0/3[6111 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G 1-G5 to enter 
corporate director detarls 

f) Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for busmess 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for busmess purposes 

0 Country/State of resrdence 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
residential address as stated m 
Section FJ 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupatron, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

9 Service address 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the public record Thrs does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address r ! 

' If you pr0\l1de your resKlenbal 
address here 1t W\ll appear on the 1 

pub!1c record .;:; ; 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

iii Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as drrector Please trek one box 

-Ext_e_n_t o-f-au-th-o-nt_y_\ D L t d 
0 rmre 

[x) Unlrmrted 
~------------------------

Descrrptron of lrmrted 
authorrty, ~ applrcable .--------------------------­

! Are you authonsed to act alone or 1orntly? Please trek one box 

-------
If applrcable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jomtly 8 

of person(s) with .-------------------------
whom you are 
actrng 1orntly 

0 If you have rndrcated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s 1Jm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnptlon of the 
limited authonty m the box below 

8 If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
1orntly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 Version 5 0 



In accordance with OS IN01 - continuation page Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w Director details G 
-

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 0 Corporate details ' 

Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. Please use Sections G 1-GS to enter 
corporate director details 

Full forename(s) c Fred 0 Fonner name(s) 

Surname Bergsten 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 

Former name(s) 8 !earl Fred Bergsten 
purposes in the last 20 years 
Married women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

Country/State of USA 0 Country/State of reS1dence 
residence e This 1s m respect of your usual 

Nationality !American 
residential address as stated in 
Section F3 

Date of birth rF fOF rFFr 0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 

Business occupation Economist please enter here If you do not. 

(1f any) 0 please leave blank 

rn Director's service address G 

Building name/number! Center for Global Development 0 Service address -
This 1s the address that will appear 

Street !isoo Massachusetts Avenue NW on the pubhc record This does not • 
have to be your usual residential 

Third Floor address , :i:... " 'i:~r 

Post town 
If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 1t will appear on the 

County/Region lwashington DC 
public record 

Postcode 12!0!01316111 
Country USA 

' pJ 

-
-

·~1ot • 
... I·~ 

- ,l \p• 

' 

"' 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authonty 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext-en-t-of_a_u-th-or-1t_y_ID 
L1m1ted 0 

[x] Unlimited 
-------.-------------------------
Descnpt1on of limited 
authonty, rt applicable r-----------------------

1 Are you authonsed to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 0 

of person(s) with r-----------------------­
whom you are 
acting 1ointly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty tS l1m1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnpt1on of the 
hmrted authonty m the box below 

0 If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
101ntly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) With whom yoo are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFPQ25 
05/12Version 5 0 



In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 

Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 9 

Country/State of 
residence 0 
Nationahty 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details 0 

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5 

Ann Monica 

Birdsall 

USA 

American 

Date of birth fQ f6 fO f2 
Business occupation Economist 
(1f any) 0 

Director's service address 0 

Building name/numberl Center for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Pos-tc-ode ___ J2[0[013f6111 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G 1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details ' 

I' • ~· 
0 Former name(s) • { 

Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes in the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

0 Country/State of re11dence 
This is m respect of your usual 
residential address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

() Service address 
This is the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not _ 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address t , or11~r 

If you provide your residential ~ .. : 
address here 11 w1ll appear on the 
pubhc record , '::. 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

II Director's authority 

I Please enter the ex1ent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ex1_e_n_t o-f-a-ut-ho_n_ty_ I D L t d 
0 1m1e 

[x] Unlimited 

Descnpt1on of limited 
authonty, 1f applicable r-----------------------

1 Are you authorised to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

1~ 
If applicable, name(s) 

Alone 

Jointly f) 

of person(s) with r-----------------------­
whom you are 
acting iointly 

0 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hm1ted, please 
proVlde a bnef descnption of the 
llm1ted authonty m the box below 

0 If you have mdtcated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
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In accordance with 
Seot1on 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 
Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of 
residence e 
Nationality 

Date of birth 

Business occupation 
(1f any) 0 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details 8 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5 

I Henrietta Holsman 

Fore 

USA 

jArnerican 

FF rr rFrr 
CEO 

Director's service address O 

Building name/numberlcenter for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ [2[0[0[3[6111 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details " Please use Sections G 1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to give 
former names unless previously use d 
for business purposes ; 

0 Country/State of residence ~~;:. :--
This 1s m respect of your usual'-i 
residential address as stated m '' <1n " Section F3 

·-
0 Business occupation 

If you have a bus mess occupation, , 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

0 Service address 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not_ 
have to be your usual res1dent1al •1 

address 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here it will appear on the 
public record 

CHFP025 Laserform lntem~onal 5/10 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

II Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext_e_n_t-of_a_u-th-on_ty __ I D Limited 
0 

[x] Unl1m1ted 
r-------------------------

Descnpt1on of l11111ted 
authonty, 1f applicable r-------------------------

1 Are you authorised to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly e 

of person(s) with r-----------------------­
whom you are 
actmgiomtly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s 1im1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnpl.Jon of the 
hm1ted authonty m the box below 

0 If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
j<>lnlly, pleas• enter \he oame(•) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05112 Version 5 O 



!n accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

Iii 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to list an the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5 

Full forename(s) \Thomas Richard 

Surname Gibian 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of USA 
residence e 
Nationality American 

Date of birth r r fO fB 
Business occupation Chairman 
(11any)0 .----------------------

w Director's service address e 
But/ding name/number\ Center for Global Development 

Street \ 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region \Washington DC 

-Pos-tc-ode ___ j2[o[o["3J6jjj 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Former name(•) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to 91ve 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

0 Countty/Slale Of residence 
This is 1n respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
lf you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

0 Service address 
This is the address that will appear 
on the public record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 1t will appear on the 
pubhc record 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

w Director's authority 

J Please enter the extent of your authority as director Please tick one box 

-E-xt-en-t-of_a_u-th-or-1t_y _I D 
0 L1m1ted 

[x] Unlimited 
,-----------------------------

Descnpt1on of limited 
authority, 1f applicable I 

Are you authorised to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

l
~[Dx_]_A-lo_n_e----------------~ 

Jointly 8 
-------
If applicable, name(s) 
of person(s) with ,-------------------------
whom you are 
acting Jointly 

8 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnption of the 
hm1ted authonty m the box below 

8 If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
iomtly, please enter the name{s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05112Version 5 0 



In accordance with OS IN01 - continuation page Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

iii Director details O 

Please use this section to fist all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5 

Full forename(s) David Frank 

Surname Gordon 

Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of USA 
residence 0 
Nat1onahty American 

Date of birth rF fOF rFfSfO 
Business occupation Head of Research and Director, Global Macro 
(1f any) 0 

lfJ Director's service address G 

Building name/number I Center for Global Development 

Street j1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region jwashington DC 

Postcode [2[0[0[316111 
Country USA 

'r~ 

(' 1 -
0 Corporate details 

Please use Sections G1·G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

8 Former name(•) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for busmess 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to Ql\le 
former names unless previously used 
for busmess purposes 

8 Country/State of residence 
This 1s m respect of your usua! 
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

Q Service address ·--.. ~ 
This IS the address that Wiii appear 
on the public record This cioe.SiioL 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 1t will appear on the 
public record ' 

' eel 

-
.,-

' .J~I;), f 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strabon of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

iii Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ex-te_n_t o-f-au-t-ho-nt_y_ I D 
L1m1ted 0 

[x) Unhm1ted 

Descnpt1on of hm1ted 
authonty, 1f applicable ~------------------------­

! Are you authonsed to act alone or iomtly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

I 
[Ox) Alone 

Jointly 8 

of person(s) with ~-----------------------

whom you are 
actmgiomlly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s limited, please 
provide a bnef descnption of the 
hmrted authonty 1n the box below 

f) If you have indicated \ha\ you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
iomtly, please enter \he name(s) of 
\he person(s) wrth whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 Version 5 0 



In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5 

Full forename(s) [Clay land Boyden 

Surname Gray 

Former name(s) 9 

Country/State of USA 
residence e 
Nationality American 

Dateofb1rth ["Of6 f0f2 flf9['4f3 
:----'~~~-'-~'--~~-'-~-'-~'---'~~~~~~~~~~~-

Business occupation Lawyer 
(1f any) 0 ~--------------------

IS Director's service address e 
Building name/number[ Center for Global Development 

Street [ 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region [Washington DC 

-Po-stc-od-e --[2[0[0[3[6111 

0 Corporals details 
Please use Sections G1~G5 to enter 
corporate director deta1ls 

0 Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
puljlOses in the last 20 years 
Married women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

0 Country/State of residence 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
lf you have a business occupation. 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

0 Service address 
This 1s the address lhal will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not _ 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address ..:1 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 1t will appear on the 
pubhc record 

-., ., I 

_c_ou_n_try:___ ___ _,_u_s_A ______________________ -'-_________ I 

CHFP025 

' -i 
i 

I 
,• I 

I 
' 

I 
Lasertoon lntemabonal 5/10 

,1 

I ., 
I 



OS IN01 
Reg1strallon of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Ii Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-E-xt-en_t_o_f a-u-th_o_n_ty-1 D 
L1m1ted 0 

[x] Unlimited ,___ _______________________ _ 
Descnpt1on of limited 
authonty, ~applicable~----------------------­

J Are you authorised to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

If applicable, name(s) 

I 
[
0
xJ Alone 

Jointly 0 

of person(s) with ~-----------------------

whom you are 
acting Jointly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hmrted, please 
provide a bnef descnptlon of the 
l1m1ted authonty in the box below 

9 If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
Jomtly, please enter the name(s) of 
tile pe!SO!\(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
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fn accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulabons 2009 

Director 

w 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5 

Full forename(s) I James Allen 
,-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Surname Ha rm on 

Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of USA 
residence 0 

Nationality American 

Date of birth r r fl fO 
Business occupation Chairman 
(1f any) 0 

Director's service address O 

Building name/numberl Center for Global Development 

Street i 1aoo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington OC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ [2fQfQ[3["6 Ill 
Country USA 

,. 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sect1ons G 1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Formername(s) 
Please prov1de any previous names 

1 

which have been used for busmess­
purposes m the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to give 
former names unless prev1ously used 
for business purposes 

0 Country/State of res1dance 
Th1s 1s m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Secbon F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

e Service address 
This 1s the address that win appear 
on the pubhc record This d~s _not_ 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 1t will appear on the 
pubhc record 

'I 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

II Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authority as director Please tick one box 

-E-xt-en-t-of_a_u_th-o-rit_y_I D Limited 
0 

[x] Unl1m1ted 
-------------------------

Description of limited 
authonty, 1f applicable ,----------------------­

! Are you authorised to act alone or 1ointly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 9 

of person(s) with ------------------------
whom you are 
acting 1ointly 

0 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s l1m1ted, please 
provide a brief descnpbon of the 
limited authonty m the box below 

8 If you have 1nd1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
101ntly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05112 Version 5 0 



In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. 

Full forename(s) I Bradley Jay 

Surname Horwitz 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of USA 
residence e 
Nationality American 

Dateofb1rth Fr flfO rFrF 
~------'-------'---'--'-------------

Bus 1 n es s occupation CEO 
(1f any) 0 

Director's service address O 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G 1-GS to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Former name{s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes 1n the last 20 years 
Mamed women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

0 Country/State of residence 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
residential address as stated 1n 
Seollon F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

--------ri---------------------------~-----------1 
Building name/number Center for Global Development 0 Service address ----- : 

This 1s the address that will appear 1 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW onthepubhcrecord Th1Sdoesnot 
have to be your usual reS1dential 

Third Floor address 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ 12"" 10101316111 
Country USA 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 11 will appear on the 
public record 

---" 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

ii Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please Itek one box 

-E-xt-en_t_of_a_u_th-on-ty--1 D 
Ltmtled 0 

[x] Unl1m1ted 
-------------------------

Descnpllon of ltmtled 
authority,~ applicable-----------------------­! Are you authonsed to act alone or Jointly? Please Itek one box 

-------
If apphcable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 8 

of person(s) with ------------------------
whom you are 
acting )Ointly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty is limited, please 
provide a bnef descnption of the 
l1m1ted authonty m the box below 

8 If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
1omtly, please enter Ille name{s) of 
the person{s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 Vt!fSIOn 5 0 



In accordance with 
Sec\Jon 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Compames 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5 

Full forename(s) I Enngue Valentin 

Surname lrglesias Garcia 
--------
Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of 
residence e 

Spain 

Nat1onal1ty I Uruguayan and Spanish 

-oa-te o-f b-1rth--FF f0f3 flf9f3f0 
Business occupation Economist 
(1f any) 0 

'fl Director's service address O 

Building name/numberl Center for Global Development 

Street J1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

I Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region lwashington DC 

Postcode 12\0\01316111 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G1-G5 to 9nter 
corporate director details • • • 

'' 
f) Former name(s) 

Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

E) Country/State of residence 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupat1on, 
please enter here 1f you do not, 
please leave blank 

0 Service address 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does,not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 

-

address ' 1t I!· er 

If you provide your res1dent1aC 
address here 1t will appear on the 
pubhc record 

cd 

' r 
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w 
Extent of authority 

Descnpt1on of limited 

OS IN01 
Reg1stralion of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

J Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

I
D L1m1ted9 

[x] Unlimited 

authority, 1f applicable ------------------------­
! Are you authorised to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

1~ 
If applicable, name(s) 

Alone 

Jointly 0 

of person(s) with ,-------------------------
whom you are 
acting iointly 

9 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnptlon of the 
hm1ted authority in the box below 

8 If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
iorntly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05112 version 5 o 



In accordance with OS IN01 - continuation page Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director ·, 
' w Director details O '\I 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 0 Corporate details -
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sec11ons G1-G5 Please use Sections G 1-GS to ent~r 

corporate director details 

Full forename(s) Kassahun f) Former namets) 

Surname Kebede 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 

Former name(s) 8 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

Country/State of USA 0 Country/State of residence 
residence 0 This 1s m respect of your usual 

residential address as stated m 
Nat1onal1ty American Section F3 

Date of birth Fr FOF flFFf6 0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, ' 

Business occupation ]Managing Partner please enter here If you do not, I 
' 

(1f any) 0 please leave blank 
! 

' ., .. Director's service address e 
Building name/number I Center for Global Development 0 Service address 

: 
--~~ 

i1soo Massachusetts 
This is the address that will appear : 

Street Avenue NW on the public record This does not ' 
have to be your usual res1dent1al ' 

Third Floor address ,. 

Post town 
If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 11 will appear on the 

County/Region lwashington DC 
public record 

-
Postcode 12f0f01316111 n 

Country USA ' "' ' 
I 

I 

' 
I 

' 
,I ,, 
,, 

-· 
I 
'I .. - 'I ----· 
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ii 

Extent of authonty 

Descnpt1on of hrn1ted 

OS IN01 
Reg1strabon of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

I Please enter the ex1ent of your authority as director Please tick one box 

I 
D L1rn1ted e 
[x] Unl1rn1ted 

authority, 1f applicable .------------------------­
! Are you authorised to act alone or )Omtly? Please tick one box 

1~ 
If applicable, narne(s) 

Alone 

Jointly 0 

of person(s) with .------------------------
whom you are 
acbng 1omtty 

9 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s limited, please 
provide a bnef descnption of the 
!Jmrted authority in the box below 

8 If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
1omtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) wrth whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05112 Version 5 O 



In accordance with 
Seot1on 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director -,. ! 
Bi .... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
- Director details O 

Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of 
residence e 
Nat1onal1ty 

Date of birth 

Business occupation 
(1f any) 0 

ii 

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5 

lsusan Brauna 

Levine 

USA 

American 

Fr fOfS rFrf6 
!Marketing and Investor Relations 

Director's service address O 

Building name/number! Center for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ l2!0!01316111 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G 1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

8 Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purJ>Oses m the last 20 yealS • 
Married women do not need to give I 
former names unless prevtou~lyw l!Sed • 
for business purposes : 

' ... '~" 
0 Country/State of res1dencee;... · 1.. 

This 1s m respect of your usual -
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not. 
please leave blank 

0 Service address 
This is the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 1t will appear on the 
pubhc record 

l 
I 
' ·- t 

" I 
l' ' \l'>PJ' 
"'- ·- ; 

------------------------------------'---------~~-! 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

II Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext_e_n_t -of-a-ut-ho-n-ty-1 D Limited 
0 

[x) Unlimited 

Descnpt1on of l1m1ted 
authority, 1! applicable r-------------------------

1 Are you authonsed to act alone or 1omtly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly & 

of person(s) with ~-----------------------

whom you are 
actmg 1omtly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty IS llmrted, please 
provide a bnef descnpbon of the 
limited authonty m the box below 

& If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but onty 
1omtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) With whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP-025 
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In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details 8 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5 

Full forename(s) I David Lawrence 

Surname Linauer 

Former name(s) 9 

Country/State of USA 
residence 0 
' 

Nat1onal1ty 
' 

Date of birth fO f3 
Business occupation Professor 
(If any) 0 ~---------------------

it Director's service address O 

Building name/numberl Center for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ j2[0[0[3[6111 
Country USA 

8 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G 1 ·G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

9 Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for busmess 
purposes m the last 20 years ~ 
Mamed women do not need to give , 
former names unless previously used 
for busmess purposes 

0 Country/State of re11dence 
This 1s 1n respect of your usual 
residential address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 1 ! 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank " ': 

It _,.,, ' 
16 ,.J,1 1 :: '._ ; ! 

0 Service address - - - - 1 , 
Th1s 1s the address that Wiil appear 
on the public record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

1f you provide your residential 
address here 1t Wiii appear on the 
public record i' 

,, 
" ' ' .. '' :V'~~ 

CHFPD25 
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Extent of authority 

Descnpt1on of limited 

OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

[ Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

I
D Limited 0 
[x] Unlimited 

authonty, If applicable r-------------------------
1 Are you authonsed to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

1~ 
If applicable, name(s) 

Alone 

Jointly e 

of person(s) with r-----------------------­
whom you are 
acting iointly 

8 If you have md1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnpt1on of the 
hm1ted authonty m the box below 

f) If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
iomtly, please enler the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
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In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Compames 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 
Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of 
residence 0 
Nat1onal1ty 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5. 

John 

Lipsky 

USA 

American 

Date of birth fl ['9 
--------
Business occupation 
(1f any) 0 

Visiting Scholar, International Economics Program 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G1 -G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

8 Former name(s) 

,, 
- ' 

Please provide any previous names , 
which have been used for business , I 
purposes m the last 20 years.. :'.._ ~ _' I 
Married women do not need to give l 
fonTier names unless previously used , 
for business purposes 

0 Country/State of residence 
ThlS IS m respect of your usual 
residential address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation j 1 

11 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank - 11 

,I 

I 
I' ·w-------D-ir-e-ct_o_r'_s_s_e_rv-ic_e_a_d_d_r-es_s_O _______________________ i 
1 

Building name/number! Center for Global Development 

Street I isoo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

0 Service address 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not 
have lo be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your residential _ ! 
address here 1t will appear on the 

C t /R I Washington DC pubhc record ;,, j oun y eg1on ., so 
1 

-Po-stc-ode ___ f2!D!D [3[6111 . .ioc1•0 i 
_ Jl.!~fY .~eo 1 

~~ UM • , 
--------'-------------------------------'------------I 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

w Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext_e_n_t-of_a_u-th-on-ty--1 O 
0 L1m1ted 

[x] Unlimited 
,----------------------------

Descnpllon of limited 
authonty, 1f applicable.-----------------------­! Are you authonsed to act alone or 101ntly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jrnntly & 

of person(s) with .------------------------
whom you are 
acting 101ntly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnption of the 
l1m1ted authonty m the box below 

8 If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
Jointly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) wrth whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
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In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulallon 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulallons 2009 

Director 

w 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5. 

Full forename(s) Mark 

Surname jMalloch-Brown 

Former name(s) 8 
,-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Country/State of UK 
residence 0 
Nat1onal1ty British 

Date of birth 

Business occupation j Regional Chair of FTI 
(1f any) 0 

'" " 
" •I 

,, 
!I ,, 

, ... - . 
0 Corporate details 

Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

!: 

8 Former name(s) j' 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years , 
Mamed women do not need to give !: 
former names unless previously used }) 
for busmess purposes ! , 

0 Country/State ofresidence • • • 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
1
1 

If you have a busmess occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, ) : 
please leave blank 1 

" I 
-~BJ~~,-~~~-'--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~__:.~~~~~~~I, 

- Director's service address O . I i 
Bu1ld1ng name/number! Center for Global Development 

&re~ J1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region j Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ [2[0fQ1"3[6lll 
Country USA 

. , , 
0 Service address - ---'- 'j ,: 

ThlS " the address that w111'appear • I 
on the public record This does not ! 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your residential 
address here 1t will appear on the 
public record 

. 
e,1\ 1 

' 

" CHFP015 Laserform lnlematronal 5110 
'l +, ,, 
;f 



OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

ii Director's authority 

j Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 0 If you have 1nd1caled thal the extenl 
of your authonty 1s limited, please 

Extent of authonty ID L1m1ted 0 
provide a brief descnptJon of the 
limited authonty m the box below 

. [x] Unlimited 8 If you have indicated that you are 

Description of limited 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
1omtly, please enter the name(s) of 

authonty, If applicable the person(s) with whom you are 
I Are you authonsed to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box authonsed lo act below 

18 
Alone 

Jointly e 
If applicable, name(s) 
of person(s) with 
whom you are 
acting 101ntly 

CHFP025 
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In accordance w.th 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 

Full forename(s) 
--------
Surname 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of 
residence e 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to hst all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5 

!Edward Emmett 

McNally 

USA 

Nat1onal1ty J American 

Date of birth fO f2 fO f2 
--------
Business occupation 
(1f any) 0 

Lawyer 

Director's service address O 

Bu1ld1ng name/numberl Center for Global Development 

Street 11800 Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ l2f0f01316111 

"' ........... ~ 
..,, . '~ 

' . ~ . 
0 Corporate details 

Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Mamed women do not need to give 
tanner names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

E) Country/State of residence 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated in 

Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

0 Service address ---- I 
This 1s the address that wlll aPpear , 
on the public record Th1s does not ' 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

1f you provide your residential 
address here 1t will appear on the 
public record 

,, 'l ' 
JU I 

I ___________________________________ __: __________ ~! Country USA 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext_e_n_t-of_a_u-th-on-ty--1 D Limited e 
[x) Unlimited 
,--------------------------

Descnpt1on of limited 
authonty, rf applicable .------------------------­

\ Are you authonsed to act alone or 1omtly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 8 

of person(s) with .-------------------------
whom you are 
acting 101ntly 

9 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s limited, please 
provide a bnef descnpbon of the 
hmrted authonty m the box below 

8 If you have 1nd1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
J-Omtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 Veraion 5 0 



In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director ,-,,, ~ 
~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~- i 
Ill Director details 0 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5 

Full forename(s) Robert 

Surname r-IM_o_s_b_a_c_h_e_r_J_r-.---------------------

Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of USA 
residence e 
Nationality American 

Date of b1 rth 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G1·G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

8 Fonner name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years· ~ --~ 

Marned women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes w--~- . 

n , I 

9 Country/State of residence 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated 1n 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupat1on,· 

Business occupation Director please enter here If you do not, 
(11 any) 0 r---------------------------- please leave blank 1 .. 

1' 
'~: ,1 

."""~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.:....~~~~~~~~~I 

W Director's service address O L 

I 

r..,=----------1, 
Bu1ld1ng name/number Center for Global Development v Service address 

This 1s the address that will appear 
Street 11800 Massachusetts Avenue NW on the public record This does not 

b I have to e your usual res1dent1al , 
JThird Floor address I• 

--------Post town J If you provide your residential 
address here 1t will appear on the 

County/Region r-1 w_a_s_h_i_n_g_t_o_n_D_C_____________________ public record 

-Po-stc-od_e __ l2[0f01316111 
Country J USA 

CHFP015 
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II 

Extent of authonty 

-------
Descnpt1on of hm1ted 

OS IN01 
Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

1

0 L1m1tedO 

[x] Unhm1ted 

authority, 1f applicable .------------------------­! Are you authorised to act alone or iointly? Please tick one box 

1~ 
If applicable, name(s) 

Alone 

Jointly 0 

of person(s) with ------------------------
whom you are 
acting iointly 

0 If you have md1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnpt1on of the 
l1mrted authonty m the box below 

e 1f you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
1omtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHF!'025 
05/12 version so 



In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 
Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of 
residence e 
Nationality 

Date of birth 

Business occupation 
(1f any) 0 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details 0 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. 

Ngozi 

USA 

Economist 

Director's service address 0 

Building name/numberl Center for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Pos-tco-de ___ [2""[0[0[3161 I I 
Country USA 

' ·' 

' . 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Former name(s) 

j 
I 

Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for busmess 
purpcses m the last 20 years _ _ · 
Married women do not need to give ~ I 
former names unless previously used ~ 
for business purposes I 

9 Country/State of residence 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Section F3 I 

0 Business occupation i ! 
tf you have a busmess occupatron, I; 
please enter here If you do not, -> 

please leave blank 

0 Service address -" 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the public record Th1s does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

lf you provide your residential 
address here 1t will appear on the 
public record 

;l 
- -- :l •I 

J ; .1 

-- ---. lt 
.:__• !·.' l' 

•' 
CHFP025 Laserlorm International 5110 



OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

J Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext_e_n_t-of_a_u-th-or-1ty--1 D 
L1m1ted 0 

[x] Unlimited 

Descnpllon of limited 
authority, 1f applicable .------------------------­

! Are you authonsed to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

1~ 
If applicable, name(s) 

Alone 

Jointly 0 

of person(s) with .------------------------
whom you are 
acting 101nlly 

0 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s limited, please 
provide a brief descnpUon of the 
l1111Jted authonty in the box below 

e If you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
io1ntty, please enter the name{s) ol 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 Version 5 0 



In accordance with 
Section 1046of1he 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 
Full lorename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of 
residence e 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1 ·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1 ·G5 

Sheryl 

Sandberg 

USA 

Nat1onal1ty I America 

-D-at_e_o_f-b1_rt_h ___ f2 rs fO fB 
Business occupation I Chief Operating Of fie er 
(11 any) 0 

ii Director's service address O 

Building name/numberl Center for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Pos-tco-de--l2f0f01316111 

Country USA 

•u 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Fonner name(s) 
Please provide any previous names J 
which have been used for business· , :! 
purposes m the last 20 years :::- - I 
Married women do not need to give, !1 
former names unless previously used 1 

for business purposes ' 

8 Country/State of re11dence 
This is m respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated 1n 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation , : :, 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

0 Service address 

1' 
,r: 

" i, 

" J, 
;r 

This 1s the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not 
have to be your usual res1denual 
address r !I 

11 
If you provide your residential l 1 

address here 1t will appear on the l ; 
pubhc record • ' .,11 t , l 1 

1 .. !.,.r...~ ..... 1 i 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Iii Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-E-xt-en-t-of_a_u_th-on-ty--1 O 
L1m1ted 0 

[x] Unlimited 
-------------------------

Descnpllon of limited 
authority,~ applicable <-------------------------­! Are you authonsed to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly e 

of person(s) with ------------------------
whom you are 
acting 1ointly 

0 If you have md1cated that the extent 
of your authonty IS llm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnption of the 
hm1ted authonty m the box below 

f) If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
101ntly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person{s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFl'Q25 
05/12 Vl!ISIOO 5 0 



In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Compames 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 
Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of 
residence e 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details 0 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. 

lstanley Jacob 

Scherr 

USA 

Nat1onal1ty jAmerica 

-Da_t_e-of_b_1rt_h ____ f0' r fO F 
Business occupation 
(1f any) 0 

Ii 

Lawyer 

Director's service address O 

Building name/number! Center for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Pos-tc-ode ___ l2!0!0f3[6jjj 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 

" 

. ' ( 
'• ' 

'~~' r 

Please use SeciJons G1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Former name(sl 
Please provide any previous names -
which have been used for business .. 
purposes 1n the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

0 Country/State of residence , 
This 1s in respect of your usual ~~ 
res1dent1al address as staled 1n 
Section F3 

' 0 Business occupation • , 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do nOt,. , 
please leave blank ' 

0 Service address 
This IS the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dant1al 
address 

If you provide your residential 
address here 11 will appear on the 
pubhc record 

(t ,' 

CHFP025 
I 
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05 IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

\ Please enter \he extent of your au\hon\y as director Please \\ck one box 

-E-x\-en_\_of_a_u_th-o-nt_y _I O Limited 
9 

[x] Unhm1ted 
,.---------------------------

Descnp\1on of limited 
au\honty, rt applicable r------------------------

1 Are you authonsed to act alone or Jotntly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jmntly 0 

of person(s) with ------------------------
whom you are 
acting iomtly 

9 II you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnption of the 
hm1ted authonty m the box below 

f) If you have mdteated that you are 
not authonsed to ad alone but only 
1omtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 Version 5 0 



In accordance with 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 
Full forename(s) 

Surname 

Former name(s) f) 

Country/State of 
residence e 
Nationality 

Date of birth 

Business occupation 
(1f any) 0 

IS 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5. 

Srnita 

Singh 

USA 

America 

rr FDF rFFF 
Jspecial Advisor 

Director's service address 0 

Bu1ld1ng name/number I Center for Global Development 

Street J 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region J Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ rz-fDfDl316111 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details i , 
Please use Sections G1-G5 to einter 
corporate director details ', , : 

' I 

f) Former name(s) 
Please provide any previous nameS 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Married women do not nee<! to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

E) Country/State of residence 
This 1s 1n respect of your usual 
residential address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupat1on, 
please enter here lf you do not, 
please leave blank 

8 Service address ·I 
This 1s the address that will appear : 
on the publlc record This does not. 1 
have to be your usual res1dent1al I 
address ' I 111JL1t r 

If you provide your residential, 
address here 1t will appear on the 
public record 

1t11' 

I I '1~• 

,, 

.I 
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OS IN01 
Re91stralion of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

[ Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext-en_t_o_f a-u-th-o-nt_y_I D 
0 Limited 

[x] Unlimited 
-------------------------

Descnpt1on of limited 
authority, If applicable r-------------------------

1 Are you authorised to act alone or 1omtly? Please bck one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 0 

of person(s) with r------------------------­
whom you are 
acting 1omtly 

0 If you have 1nd1cated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hmrted, please 
provide a bnef descnptton of the 
!lmiled authonty 1n the box below 

8 If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
1omtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 Version 5 0 
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----------------------------------------~--I\ 
inaccordancewith OS IN01 - continuation page 
Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5. 

Full forename(s) Patty 

Surname Stonesifer 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of USA 
residence e 
Nationality America 

Date of birth f2 f2 fQ f5 
Business occupation Advisor 
(1fany)O ,----------------------

Director's service address O 

' 
•1 liti: 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G1-G5 to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Fonner name(s) 
Please provide any previous names 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years · · 
Marned women do not need to give. 1 

former names unless previously used : 
for business purposes 

' ' 
0 Country/State of residence -' 

This 1s 1n respect of your usu8i't'1 
' 

residential address as stated m 
Section F3 i' , i 

' - -1. 
0 Business occupation 

If you have a business occupahon, 11 
please enter here If you do not. i 
please leave blank i 

'J '! 
--------r--------------------------- ~-----------1 
Bu1ldtng name/numberl Center for Global Development 0 Service address - ! 

This 1s the address that will appear 1 

Street 11800 Massachusetts Avenue NW onthepubl1crecord Th1sdoesnol 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 

Third Floor address 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Po-stc-od-e --r--rorol316111 
Country USA 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 1t will appear on the 
pubhc record 

CHFP025 
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OS IN01 
Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as drrector Please trek one box 

-E-xt-en-t-of_a_u-th-or-rt_y _I D e 
L1m1ted 

[x) Unhmrted 
~------------------------

Descnptron of l1m1ted 
authonty, rt applicable,..-----------------------­! Are you authonsed to act alone or Jointly? Please trek one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly & 

of person(s) with r-----------------------­
whom you are 
acting Jointly 

9 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s hm1ted, please 
provide a bnef descnption of the 
hmrted authonly m the box below 

8 If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
1omtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 Version 5 0 



In accordance with 
SeciJon 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w 

OS IN01 - continuation page 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company open mg a UK establishment 

Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Secttons F1·F4, For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5. 

Full forename(s) I Belinda Caroline 
--------
Surname Stronach 

Former name(s) 8 

Country/State of 
residence e 
Nat1onal1ty 

Date of birth 

Business occupation 
(1f any) 0 

Canada 

Co-Chairman and President of The Stronach Group 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G 1 ·G5 to enter 

1 
' 

corporate director details 1 

i1 8 Fonner name(s) 
Please provide any previous names ' 
which have been used for business ,,; ' 
purposes m the last 20 years " i '. 
Mamed women do not need to give ' · 
former names unless previously used ' 
for business purposes ! · 

0 Country/State of residence ·' 
This IS in respect of your usual " . 
res1dent1al address as stated m 
Section F3 

0 Business occupation I 
lf you have a business occupation, 1 1 

please enter here If you do not, 
1 l 

please leave blank 1 l 
~i .iii .... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-1 

..,. Director's service address O , "-'"' 1"1 

Building name/number I Center for Global Development 

Street i 1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region I Washington DC 

-Pos-tc-ode ___ l2[0[0[316111 
Country USA 

0 Service address - ---
ThlS IS the address that will appear 
on the pubhc record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here 1t will appear on the 
public record 

" ·! 
"i 

(':: 
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05 IN01 
Registration of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authority as dlfector Please tick one box 

-Ex-t-en_t_o_f a-u-th_o_n-ty-, O 
0 L1m1ted 

[x) Unlimited 
. r-------------------------
Description of l1m1ted 
authonty, If applicable~----------------------­! Are you authonsed to act alone or iomtly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 8 

of person(s) with .------------------------
whom you are 
acting iomtly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty 1s llmrted, please 
provide a bnef descnptlon of the 
limited authonty m the box below 

0 If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
JOmtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) wrth whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP025 
05/12 VerSI00 5 0 



In accordance with OS IN01 - continuation page Seot1on 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regula11ons 2009 

Director 

w Director details O 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1·F4 For a corporate director, complete Sections G1·G5. 

Full forename(s) I Lawrence Henry 

Surname Surruners 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of USA 

residence 0 
Nat1onal1ty American 

Date of birth rf'O fl fl rFFF 
Business occupation Professor 
(If any) 0 

m Director's service address e 
Building name/numberl Center for Global Development 

Street i1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region lwash1ngton DC 

Postcode ~f0f01316111 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G1-GS to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Fonmer name(•) 
Please provide any previous narTies 
which have been used for business 
purposes in the last 20 years ,1 

Mamed women do not need to give 
former names unless previously used 
for business purposes 

0 CountrylState of residence 
This 1s m respect of your usual 
residential address as stated 1n 
Section F3 --

0 Business occupation 
If you have a bus.mess occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

: 

0 Service address i This 1s the address that will appear i 
on the pubhc record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1a1 ' 
address 

' 
I 

' If you provide your res1dent1al 
address here it will appear on the I 

' public record ,•l;!1T1f.> 

' • •1t,1np•,-; 
' ' •fS I 
["U € 

' 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

iii Director's authority 

J Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext_e_n_t_of-a-ut_h_on-ly--1 D L t d 
0 1m1e 

[x] Unlimited 
.---------------------------

Descnpt1on of limited 
authonty, d applicable .-------------------------­! Are you authorised to act alone or Jointly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

I 
[
0
xJ Alone 

Jointly f) 

of person(s) with .------------------------
whom you are 
acting Jointly 

0 If you have indicated that the extent 
of your authonty IS limited, please 
provide a bnef descnp\lol\ of the 
limited authonty m the box below 

9 lf you have md1cated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
JOmtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person(s) with whom you are 
authonsed to act below 

CHFP015 
05/12 Version 5 0 



In accordance with OS IN01 - continuation page Section 1046 of the 
Companies Act 2006 & Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 
Regulation 4(1) of the 
Overseas Companies 
Regulations 2009 

Director 

w Director details 0 

Please use this section to list all the directors of the company Please complete 
Sections F1-F4. For a corporate director, complete Sections G1-G5 

Full forename(s) Toni Grant 

Surname lverstandig 

Former name(s) 0 

Country/State of JusA 
residence 0 
Nationality American 

Date of birth rr ror rrrsF 
Business occupation J Chair, Middle East Programs 
(11 any) 0 

'l.f Director's service address O 

Building name/numberJ Center for Global Development 

Street J1soo Massachusetts Avenue NW 

' Third Floor 

Post town 

County/Region J Washington DC 

-Po-stc-ode ___ f2[0[0[3[6!11 
Country USA 

0 Corporate details 
Please use Sections G 1-GS to enter 
corporate director details 

0 Fonmer name(s) 
Please provide any preVJous names' 
which have been used for business 
purposes m the last 20 years 
Marned women do not need to g1Je 
former names unless previously used 
for busrness purposes fl'\\ I 

0 Country/State of residence 
This 1s rn respect of your usual 
res1dent1al address as stated rn 
Secbon F3 

0 Business occupation 
If you have a business occupation, 
please enter here If you do not, 
please leave blank 

0 Service address 
This 1s the address that will appear 
on the public record This does not 
have to be your usual res1dent1al 
address 

If you provide your residential 
address here 1t will appear on the 
public record 

I 

. 

' 

or,,•v , . . 
h.1~.\' u:, 1 1 
<.1 '> I i _______ _;_ ___________________________ -'------------, 
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OS IN01 
Reg1strat1on of an overseas company opening a UK establishment 

ii Director's authority 

I Please enter the extent of your authonty as director Please tick one box 

-Ext_e_n_t o-f-au-th-o-nty--1 O L t d 
0 1m1e 

[x] Unlimited 
r-------------------------

Descnp\1on of hm1\ed 
authonty, If applicable r-------------------------

1 Are you authorised to act alone or 1ointly? Please tick one box 

-------
If applicable, name(s) 

1~ Alone 

Jointly 8 

of person(s) with ..------------------------
whom you are 
acting 1ointly 

0 If you have indicated that the ex1ent 
of your authonty 1s l1mrted, please 
provide a bnef descnptJon of the 
limited authonty m the box below 

8 If you have indicated that you are 
not authonsed to act alone but only 
iomtly, please enter the name(s) of 
the person{s) with whom you are 
aulhonsed to act below 
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

To: Government oftbe Distnct of Columbia 
The Department of Consumer and RegWalory Affairs 
Business ltcgulation Administl'lltion 
Corporations DiV1sion 
941 North C111>itol Street, N.E 
Washington, D.C. 20002 

We. the undersigned natural persons oftbc age of eighteen (18) or mme years, 

acting as IIICOrporators ofa anpol'lllion llll.dcr Title 29, Ch.optc::r 5 of the I>tstnal of Columlna 

Code (the ''Distnct of Columbia Nonprofit Corporation Act"). adopt the following Articles of 

Incorporation for such corporation: 

FIRST: NAME. The ruune of the corporation is CENTER FOR GLOBAL 

DBVELOPMENT (the "Cotporation"). 

SECOND: TERM The tenn of the Corporation shall bepeipetllal. 

THIRD: PURPOSES. The Corporation is a non-stock, nonprofit corporation, 

and it 1s orgllllized encl shall be operated exc!USJvcly for l'Cligious, cluuibiblc, scientific, literary or 

educational pwposes, all within the meaning of sections 170(c)(2) and S0l(c)(3) of the United 

Statea Intcmal Revenue Code of 1986, as =ended. or coneapondmg provunona of any 

subsequent tax laws (the "Code"). The purposes for which the Corporation is formed shall 

include, but not be limited to. 

A. Assessing the imp11CI of the various forces of globiilization, and national a.nd international 
po~cics, on people's well-being especially in developing .00 transitional ecnnomics, 

B. Increasing understanding, especially in the United States. of the need to improve living 
standanls in developing countries and of the economic 1111d political challenges of doing 
so, 

FILE 
OCT 3 I 2.00I 

QWEf\I MA-11'1-fe"' (Ati.llc( ,.... 
te~Ef\4-C ~Ptf.ESEN'Ti'\T1Vc 
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c. Devaloping altemallvcs to c\IITCDt U.S. and other countries• policies in order IO improve 
people's Ii~. pamculmty in the world's p<>0ra11t coumnec; and 

D. Engaging in any other legal ac:tivilies that are mcidental to the foregoing purposes or may 
be otherwise nccessmy or llpl>J'OPriale IO accomplish more f\Jlly the foregoing purposes of 
the Coiporation, and which arc not i~t with 11s rcc:ogrution \lllder Code 
Section SOl(c){3). 

Notwithstanding any other provision of these Arllcles. the Corporation is orgimizcd to function 

exclusively as an organization described in sections l 70(c)(2) and SOI(c)(3) of the Code. 

FOURTH: POWERS. To fac1Htate ibe fulfillment of its purposes, the 

Corpoauion shall have an4 may cxarcil!C all powcn available to corporations under the Distrfot 

ofColumbi4 NOllPl'Ofit Corpoiation Act. as the same now axists or mi1y herea11er be amended. 

Nothing herein contained shall be dCClllad to authO!Wo or permit the Colpomlon to cany on any 

activity, exeictsc 1111y power, or do any act that a corporat:ion fmmcd under the District of 

Columbia Nonprofit COipOauion Act. as the same now exists or may herciiftcr be amended, may 

not at the bme lawfully carry on or do. 

Without limiting~ powcn the Coiponatr.on may lawf\illy ex11rOJBe, the 

Corporation shall have the power to receive fimds. grants. or cantnliutions tiDin the Oovemmcnt 

oflhc United States, state. local and oiher govc:mmcnts, charitable. cducalional, or other 

nonprofit organizations (iru:h1ding foundatlOllll), pmfit-making COlpOI111ions and other types of 

entities and individuals. 

FIFl'H: STOCK AND MEMBBRBHJP. The Corporation shall not have 

authority to issue any capital stock. The Corporation shall have no members. 

SIXTH: BOARD OF DIRECI'ORS. Except as otherwise proviclecl by law ox in 

any Bylaw of the Corporation, the a1faire of the Coiporal!on shall be managed by a Board of 
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Directors. The number of directors and the DUP1Der of their election shall be as provided m the 

Bylaws, proyjded that the number of directors shall not be less than three (3). 

SEVENTH: JNlTJAL DIRECTORS. The powers of the mcorporators shall 

terminate upon the filing of these Aniclcs. The> nwnbcr of d1~tora e>omstituting the initial Board 

ofDiJectors of the Corporation is three (3), and the names 1111d addresses of the plm!ODs who are 

to serve as the initial directoni. 1111til their successors have bean elected and qulllify, ate. 

C. Fred Bergiiten 
hultltutc for International Bc:onomics 
I ?SO Massachusetts Aven110, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20036 

Nancy Birdsall 
Ccnmr for Global Dovolopntent at IIB 
I ?SO Massqchusetts Avenue, N.W 
Waabin.gton,DC 20036 

Edward W. Scott, Jr 
1341·B Bcdfbrd Dnvc 
Melbourne, FL 32940 

EIGHTH' JNCOR.PORA TORS. The names and addresses, including street and 

n11mber, of the incorporators lll'C: 

Jacqueline A. Henson, Esq 
McKaan4 & Cwteo, L.L P. 
1900 K Street, N. W., Suite 100 
Washington, DC ;z0006 

Christopher Robinson. Esq. 
McKenrul & C\lnoo, L.L.P. 
1900 K. Street, N.W, S111tc 100 
Washington, DC 20006 
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Francine L. Higginbotham 
McKo:nna & Cuneo, L.L.P. 
1900 K Street, N.W., Suite 100 
Washington, DC 20006 

+ZDZ49671i6 T-499 P 06/DS Job-796 

NINTH: RESTRICTIONS AND LIMITATIONS. (a) The Corpo!'lltion shall not 

have or exe~iso 1111y power or authority either expressly or by interpretation or by operation of 

law, nor shall 1t directly or indirectly engage tn any activity, that wo11ld prevent it ftom being 

recoguizcd {and continuing to be recognized) as a corponwon described In seaion SOI (c:)(3) of 

the Code, contributions to which are deduc:tible for Federal mcome tax purposes. 

{b) The CofPOralton shall not be conducted or operated for profit, and no part 

of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of; or be distnbutable to, any of 

Its lncorporators, dm:cton, officers or Olhar private: persons, cxcepl that the Coiporation shall be 

authoria:ed and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendeied and to make 

payments and diatnbutions in fu%1hanru:c of the plll'pOSes set ibrth in Artii;lo THIRD hereof 

( c) No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall consist of 

carrying on propaganda, or othezwise attempting to influence legislation: nor shall the 

Corporation in any manner or to any extent participate in, or intervene m (including the 

publishing or dlstribunng of statements). any polillcal campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, 

any cmdidate for public office. 

(cl) Neither the whole nor any part or portion of the assets or net earnings of 

the Corporation shall be used, nor shall the Corporation ever be oigimized or opented, for 

purposes other than those stated in Al'llcle THIRD hereof. 

---------
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(e) If the Corporabon shall during any period be treated as a private 

foundation aa defined in section S09{a) of the Cade. the Corpal'lllian shall dunng any such 

period: 

(1) distribute 1tB inc:amo f01" oacb taxable year llt such time and in su.oh mannl!l 

as not to become subject to the tax on undistnbuted income imposed by sec:tion 4942 or 

the Code; 

(2) not engage in an act ofsclf-dcaltng as defined 1n sec:tion494l(d) of the 

Code; 

(J) not retain any excess business holdings as defined in scc1Jon 4943{e) of the 

Code· . 
(4) not make any investments in such m1111Dcr as tD subject it to tax under 

sectio11 4944 of the Code; and 

(5) not mllkc mry texablc cxpendituree as defined in secban 4945{d) of the 

Code. 

TENTH: RBGISTER.ED OFFICE AND AGENT. The address of the initial 

registered office of the Corporation is: 

1750 Masaachusetto Avenue,. N_W_ 
Washington, DC 20036 

The name of the initial registered age11t at the foregoing office is: 

C. ~Bergsten 

ELEVENTII: AMENDMENT- The Board of Dlrec:1ors abaU have the right to 

amC11d any provision conblined in rhcse Articles of Incorporation or m the Bylaws of the 
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Corporation ID the l!lllnllcr now or hereafter provided by law, proyided that any such amendment 

shall be conSistentwnh the requirements of sections 170(c)(2) and SOl(c)(3) of the Code. 

TWli:LFl'H: UQUII>ATION. Jn the event of the termination, diBBOlution, or 

windmg up of !be Quponttion In any manner or for any rcuoo whatsoavcr, ita tcnloioiog net 

assets, if any, shall be distnl>uted exclusively for one or more of the pUipOscs stated in Article 

THIRD hereof ID such manner, or to one or more organizations then described m 

Sccboo S01(c)(3) of the Code. as the Board of Directors shall determine, and none of such 

property, asacts or prnoccdl shall be distnbuted to, or divided among, any of the directors or 

offi..ers of the CoipOl'lllion or llDY other pnvatc person. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the incorporators hereof have signed these Articles of 

Incorporation on tlus 3 AfaayofOctobcr, 2001. 
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Distnct of Columbia ) ss 

On this ~~y of October, 2001, before me, a Notary Public in and for the 

District of Columbia,, personally eppcarcd Jacquelme A. Henson, Christopher Robinson, 

Francine L. Higginbotba:m, who signed the foregoing .Artic:lcs of Incorporation as incoipOrator 

and who swore that the statemonts therein contained me lnlc to his own lcnowledge and belief. 

~ 
My Commission Expires: 
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GOVEAAIVIENT OF THE DISTRICT OF wLUMBIA 
DEPAIHMENT OF CONSUMEiR AND REGULATOFIY AFFAIRS 

* * * -
CERTIFICATE 

TIUS IS TO CERTIFY that all applicable provisions of the D1str1ct of Columbia 
NonPrafit Corporation Act have been cornplied with and aci:ordingly, this 
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION Is hereby issued to· 

CUTER l'OR GLOBAL DBVBLOPllBBT 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of this 
office to be affiited as of the 31st day of October ,2001 • 

i'nlhony A. Willltlm& 
Mayor 

David Clark 
DIRECTOR 

Elizabeth 0 l<lm 
Administrator 
Business Regulation Administration 

7'7?gt'~tm.~ 
Maldne M. Hinson 
Act. Assistant Superintendent of Corporations 
Corporations Division 
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GELMAN, ROSENBERG & FREEDMAN 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Board of Directors 
Center for Global Development 
Washington, DC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial pos1t1on of the Center for Global 
Development (CGD) as of December 31, 2011, and the related statements of act1v1t1es and change 1n net 
assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended These financial statements are the 
respons1b1!1ty of CGD's management Our respons1b1hty 1s to express an op1n1on on these financial 
statements based on our audit The pnor year summarized comparative 1nformatlon has been derived 
from CGD's 2010 financial statements and, m our report dated Apnl 12, 2011, we expressed an 
unqualified opinion on those statements 

We conducted our audit 1n accordance with aud1tmg standards generally accepted m the United 
States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes 
cons1derat1on of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropnate 1n the ctrcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an op1n1on on the effectiveness of 
CG D's internal control over financial reportrng Accordingly, we express no such op1n1on An audit also 
includes exam1n1ng, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 1n the financial 
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and s1gn1ficant estrmates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basrs for our opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, m all matenal respects, 
the financial pos1t1on of CGD as of December 31, 2011, and its change 1n net assets and its cash flows 
for the year then ended m conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of Amenca 

Apnl 25, 2012 

4550 MONTGOMERY AVENUE SUITE 650 NORTH BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814 
(301) 951-9090 FAX (301) 951-3570 WWW GRFCPA COM 

MEMBER OF CPAMERICA INTERNATIONAL, AN AFFILIATE OF HORWATH INTERNATIONAL 
MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS' PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION 
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011 

WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2010 

ASSETS 

2011 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,762,877 
Investments (Notes 2 and 9) 17,141,964 
Pledges receivable, current portion (Note 3) 55,000 
Grants receivable, current portion (Note 3) 3,233,597 
Accounts receivable 78,809 
Prepaid expenses 177,802 
Deferred rents receivable (Note 7) 24 576 

Total current assets 29474625 

FIXED ASSETS 

Furniture 408,265 
Computer equipment 310,511 
Leasehold improvements 605 113 

1,323,889 
Less Accumulated depreciation and amortization (680,569) 

Net fixed assets 643 320 

OTHER ASSETS 

Pledges receivable, net of current portion (Note 3) 3,079,100 
Grants receivable, net of current portion (Note 3) 6,013,332 
Certificate of deposit - restricted (Notes 4 and 9) 184 789 

Total other assets 9,277 221 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 39,395,166 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 

. .. . " 

2010 

$ 6,121,682 
15,742,800 

573,094 
4,379,079 

1,076 
51,872 

26 869 603 

408,265 
272,062 
657 799 

1,338, 126 
(592 507) 

745 619 

3,545,452 
657,045 
184 789 

4 387 286 

$ 32,002,508 

3 
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and accrued l1abll1t1es 
Accrued salanes and related benefits 
Deferred rent, current portion (Note 7) 
Deferred rental income 

Total current hab1l1t1es 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Deferred rent, net of current portion (Note 7) 
Other hab1ht1es 

Total long-term l1ab1ht1es 

Total hab1l1t1es 

NET ASSETS 

Unrestncted 
Temporarily restncted (Note 5) 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

EXHIBIT A 

2011 2010 

$ 137,296 $ 76,235 
342,666 311,868 

52,542 
§8 992 19 089 

568 954 459 734 

412,644 322,754 
97 250 ~3 375 

509 894 356 129 

1 078 848 815 863 

21,186,149 19,634,944 
17.130169 11 551 701 

38 316 318 ~1,186,64§ 

$ 39.395. 166 $ 32.002.508 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 4 
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 

WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2010 

2011 
Temporarily 

Unrestricted Restncted Total 

REVENUE 

Grants and contnbut1ons $ 3,843,949 $ 6,730,937 $ 10,574,886 
Grant income - DFID 6,407,775 6,407,775 
Contract revenue 753,792 753,792 
Investment (loss) mcome (Note 2) (841 ,806) (841,806) 
Service revenue 24,356 24,356 
Net assets released from donor 

restnc!Jons (Note 6) 7 560 244 17 560 244} 

Total revenue 11 340 535 5.578 468 16 919.003 

EXPENSES 

Program Services 7,944. 107 7944107 

Supporting Services 
Management and General 1,331,468 1 ,331,468 
Fundra1s1ng 513 755 513 755 

Total supporting 
services 1 845 223 1 845 223 

Total expenses 9,789 330 9 789 330 

Change m net assets 1,551,205 5,578,468 7, 129,673 

Net assets at beg1nnmg of year 19.634 944 11 551701 31 186 645 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 211186,149 $ 17,130,169 $ 38,316,318 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 

EXHIBIT B 

io10 

Total 

$ 6,822,069 

701,076 
1,876,911 

28,357 

9428413 

8 841 648 

1,351,505 
291 906 

1643411 

10 485 059 

(1,056,646) 

32 243.291 

$ 3J,186,645 
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Employee salaries and 
benefits (Note 8) 

Field research 
Program and research 

consultants 
Subgranls 
Other professional fees 
Travel 
Outreach activ1t1es 
Meetings and conferences 
Pnnt1ng and production 
Supplies and matenals 
Postage and sh1pp1ng 
Furn1sh1ngs, equipment, 

and software 
Rent and ut1ht1es (Note 7) 
Depreciation and 

amort1zat1on 
Other 

Subtotal 

Overhead allocation 

TOTAL 

CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 

WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2010 

2011 
Sueeortml! Services 

Total 
Program Management Supporting 
Services and General Fundra1s1n9 Services 

$ 5,225,411 $ 729,444 $ 290,446 $ 1,019,890 $ 

659,808 

22,529 82,031 2,140 84, 171 
406,975 4,041 3,680 7,721 

54,048 25,000 25,000 
226,669 8,849 107,384 116,233 
172,864 3,939 34, 105 38,044 
71,016 36,007 6,240 42,247 

5,457 12,530 118 12,648 

17,538 87,617 383 88,000 
6,292 1,243, 188 61 1,243,249 

149,618 149,618 
6,784 85,133 1,985 87,118 

6,875,391 2,467,397 446,542 2,913,939 

1,068,716 (1,135,929) 67,213 (1,068,716) 

$7,944,107 $ 1,331,468 $ 513,755 $1,845,223 $ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 

EXHIBIT C 

2010 

Total Total 
Ex~enses Expenses 

6,245,301 $ 5,990,712 
160,085 

659,808 893,758 
207,514 

106,700 301,809 
414,696 457,954 

79,048 110,437 
342,902 363,200 
210,908 276,533 
113,263 71,581 

18, 105 25,971 

105,538 124,187 
1,249,541 1,260,223 

149,618 162,648 
93,902 78,447 

9,789,330 10,485,059 

9,789,330 $10,485,059 
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EXHIBIT D 

CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 

WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2010 

2011 2010 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

Change m net assets $ 7,129,673 $ (1,056,646) 

Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net assets to 
net cash provided by operating act1v1t1es 

Depreciation and amort.1zat1on 
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments 
Realized loss (gam) on investments 
Change 1n discount of long-term pledges and grants receivable 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 

(Increase) decrease in 
Pledges receivable 
Grants receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Deferred rents receivable 

Increase (decrease) 1n 
Accounts payable and accrued hab1ht1es 
Accrued salaries and related benefits 
Deferred rent 
Deferred rental income 
Other hab1ht1es 

Net cash provided by operating act1v1t1es 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Net purchase of investments 
Purchase of fixed assets 

Net cash used by 1nvest1ng act1v1tles 

Net increase (decrease) 1n cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 

149,618 
1,606,681 

10 
466,912 

19,956 

984,446 
(4,677,717) 

(77,733) 
(125,930) 

(24,576) 

61,061 
30,798 
37,348 
69,903 
63.875 

5.714.325 

(3,005,856) 
(67 274) 

(3,073, l ~O) 

2,641,195 

6,121,682 

8,7621877 

162,648 
(1, 169,028) 

(222) 
(90,178) 

3,020 

(628,897) 
5,233,533 

19,627 
(20,439) 

(44,651) 
22,529 
36,418 
19,089 

(72.250) 

2414553 

(2,591,697) 
(30 846) 

,, 622 §43) 

(207,990) 

6 329,§72 

$ s11211s82 
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION 

Organization -

The Center for Global Development (CGD) 1s dedicated to reducing global poverty and 
mequalrty through polrcy-oriented research and active engagement on development issues with 
the policy community and the public A principal focus of CGD's work 1s the policies of the 
United States and other industrial countries that affect development prospects in poor countries 
CGD's research assesses the impact on poor people of globalization and of the policies of 
mdustnalized countries, developing countries and multilateral inst1tut1ons CGD seeks to 1dent1fy 
alternative polrc1es that promote equitable growth and part1c1patory development in low-income 
and trans1t1onal economies, and, 1n collaboration with c1v1I society and private sector groups, 
seeks to translate policy ideas into policy reforms CGD partners with other rnst1tut1ons in efforts 
to rmprove public understanding 1n industrial countnes of the economic, political, and strategic 
benefits of promoting improved living standards and governance m developing countries 

Basis of presentation -

The accompanying financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, and 
1n accordance with FASS ASC 958, Not-for-Profit Entif1es 

The financial statements include certain prior year summanzed comparative 1nformat1on 1n total 
but not by net asset class Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation 1n conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unrted States of 
America Accordingly, such informatron should be read in conjunctron with CGD's financial 
statements for the year ended December 31, 2010, from which the summarized information 
was denved 

Cash and cash equivalents -

CGD considers all cash and other highly liquid rnvestments with 1nrllal maturities of three 
months or less to be cash eqwvalents 

At times dunng the year, CGD ma1nta1ns cash balances at financial 1nst1tut1ons 1n excess of the 
Federal Deposrt Insurance Corporation (FDIC) limits Management believes the risk in these 
s1tuatrons to be m1n1mal 

Through December 31, 2012, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act 
("Dodd-Frank Act") provides temporary unl1m1ted deposit insurance coverage for nonrnterest­
beanng transaction accounts at all Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) - insured 
depository 1nst1tullons (the "Dodd-Frank Deposrt Insurance Prov1s1on") CGD ma1nta1ns its cash 
balances at financial 1nst1tutrons in nonrnterest-bearing accounts, thereby, all of the cash 
balances are protected by FDIC under this Act 

Investments -

Investments are recorded at their readily determinable fair value Realized and unreahzed gains 
and losses are included 1n investment income in the Statement of Activ1bes and Change in Net 
Assets 

8 



CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION 
(Continued) 

Accounts receivable -

Accounts receivable approximate fair value Management considers all amounts to be fully 
collectible Accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has not been established 

Fixed assets -

Fixed assets are stated at cost Fixed assets are depreciated on a stra1ght-hne basis over the 
estimated useful hves of the related assets, generally three to ten years Leasehold 
improvements are amortized over the rema1n1ng hfe of the lease The cost of maintenance and 
repairs 1s recorded as expenses are incurred CGD capitalizes all fixed assets with a unit cost 
over $1,000 

Income taxes -

CGD 1s exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code Accordingly, no prov1s1on for income taxes has been made 1n the accompany1ng financial 
statements CGD 1s not a pnvate foundation 

Uncertain tax pos1t1ons -

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) released FASB ASC 740-10, 
Income Taxes, that provides guidance for reporting uncertainty in income taxes For the year 
ended December 31, 2011, CGD has documented its consideration of FASB ASC 740-10 and 
determined that no material uncertain tax pos1bons qualify for either recogn1t1on or disclosure 1n 
the financial statements The Federal Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income 
Tax, 1s subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service, generally for three years after 1t 
IS filed 

Net asset classification -

The net assets are reported in two self-balancing groups as follows 

• Unrestricted net assets include unrestncted revenue and contnbut1ons received without 
donor-imposed restnct1ons These net assets are available for the operation of CGD and 
include both internally designated and undes1gnated resources 

• Temporarily restricted net assets include revenue and contnbut1ons subject to donor-
1mposed st1pulat1ons that Wiii be met by the actions of CGD and/or the passage of time 
When a restnct1on expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted 
net assets and reported in the Statement of Act1V1t1es and Change in Net Assets as net 
assets released from restrictions 

Grants and contributions -

Unrestncted and temporarily restncted grants and contnbutlons are recorded as revenue 1n the 
year not1ficat1on 1s received from the donor 
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION 
(Continued) 

Grants and contributions (continued) -

Temporarily restricted grants and contnbut1ons are recognized as unrestncted support only to 
the extent of actual expenses incurred 1n compliance with the donor-imposed restncbons and 
sabsfact1on of time restnct1ons Such funds 1n excess of expenses incurred are shown as 
temporarily restricted net assets 1n the accompanying financial statements 

Use of estimates -

The preparation of financial statements m conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted 1n the United States of Amenca requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and hab1hhes al the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses dunng the reporting penod 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates 

Functional allocat1on of expenses -

The costs of prov1d1ng the various programs and other acttv1t1es have been summarized on a 
functional basis 1n the Statement of Act1v1t1es and Change 1n Net Assets Accordingly, certain 
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited 

Risks and uncertainties -

CGD invests 1n various investment secunt1es Investment secunt1es are exposed to vanous 
nsks such as interest rates, market and credit nsks Due to the level of nsk associated with 
certain investment secunt1es, 1t 1s at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of 
investment secunt1es will occur 1n the near term and that such changes could materially affect 
the amounts reported 1n the accompanying financial statements 

Fair value measurements -

CGD adopted the prov1s1ons of FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and 01sc/osures 
FASB ASC 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, establishes 
a fair value hierarchy based on the quality of inputs (assumptions that market part1c1pants would 
use 1n pnc1ng assets and hab1ht1es, 1ncludJnQ assumptions about nsk) used to measure fair 
value, and enhances disclosure requirements for fair value measurements CGD accounts for a 
s1gn1ficant portion of its financial instruments at fair value or considers fair value 1n its 
measurement 

2 INVESTMENTS 

Investments consisted of the following at December 31, 2011 

TIFF Multi - Asset Fund 
Vanguard - Mutual Funds 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Market 
Value 

$12,106,750 
5 035 214 

$1711411964 
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 

2 INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Included 1n investment loss are the following at December 31, 2011 

Interest and d1v1dends 
Unrealized loss 
Realized loss 

TOTAL INVESTMENT LOSS 

3. PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE 

$ 764,885 
(1,606,681) 

(10) 

$ (841.806) 

As of December 31, 2011, pledges and grants receivable approximate fair value and are to be 
received over the next five years The pledges and grants have been appropriately discounted 
using interest rates varying from one to five percent Management considers all amounts to be fully 
collectible Accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has not been established 

The pledges and grants are due as follows at December 31, 2011 

Pledges Grants 
Receivable Rece1vabl~ 

Less than one year $ 55,000 $ 3,233,597 
One year to five years 3.755,000 6113 068 

Subtotal 3,810,000 9,346.665 
Less Discount to present value (675 900) (99,736) 

TOTAL $ 311341100 $ 912461929 

CGD has an ex1st1ng cond1t1onal promise to receive up to $3,000,000 from The Wilham and Flora 
Hewlett Foundation (the Foundation) dunng the penod from June 13, 2011 until June 13, 2014 
Payment 1s contingent upon the subm1ss1on of narrative and financial reports on CGD's act1v1t1es 
during the grant period, strategy and other documentahon and qualified dollar-for-dollar matching 
prov1s1ons As the cond1t1ons for the payment by the Foundation of this remaining promise have not 
been met as of December 31, 2011, these amounts are not included in fiscal year 2011 revenues 
and are not recorded in contnbuhons receivable at December 31, 2011 

4 LETTER OF CREDIT/CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT 

CGD has two restricted letters of credit, secured by a certificate of deposit totaling $184,789, with 
SunTrust Bank The terms of the two office lease agreements stipulate that CGD maintain this 
letter of credit in heu of a secunty deposit Only the landlords may draw on this letter of credit and 
only 11 CGD is 1n default and has been notified This may be reduced over the hie of the lease when 
certain cond1t1ons are met At December 31, 2011, the letter of credit had no balance outstanding 
As the certificate of deposit 1s collateral for this letter of credit, 1t may not be drawn upon 
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporanly restricted net assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2011 

Time restricted $ 3 945 586 

Purpose restricted 
Global Health Polley 2,756,594 
Aid Innovation and Effectiveness 2,260,259 
Reth1nkmg U S Foreign Assistance 2,680,741 
Commitment to Development Index 90,000 
International M1grat1on 306, 138 
CGD 1n Europe 76,279 
Fragile States and Corruption 2,245,000 
Agriculture and Trade 1,684,373 
Development Scholar V1s1t1ng Fellowships 106,644 
Research on Population and Development 696,000 
Responsible Lending and Debt Issues 282,555 

Total purpose restncted 13 184,583 

TOTAL TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 17.130,169 

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 

The following temporanly restricted net assets were released from donor restrictions at 
December 31, 2011, by 1ncumng expenses (or through the passage of time). which satisfied the 
restricted purposes specified by the donors 

Passage of time 

Purpose restricted 
Global Health Polley 
Aid Innovation and Effectiveness 
Reth1nkmg U S Foreign Assistance 
Commitment to Development Index 
International Migration 
Fragile States and Corruption 
CGD m Europe 
Agriculture and Trade 
Access to F1nanc1al Services 
Development Scholar Vis1t1ng Fellowships 
Research on Population and Development 
Responsible Lending and Debt Issues 

Total purpose restncted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 

$ 2 240 000 

818,061 
865.100 
445,000 
150,530 
450,000 

1,062,691 
89,000 

280,000 
150,000 
260.000 
499,862 
250 000 

5 320,244 

$ 71560,244 
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 

CGD leases office space under five leases for periods ranging from six to ten years Four of these 
leases expire m 2012, and the fifth lease expires in 2016 Base rent ranges from $6,525 to $86,684 
per month The leases contain rent abatements and fixed increases tn the annual rental amounts 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca require that the total rent 
commitment should be recognized on a straight-line basis over the tenm of the lease Accordingly, 
the difference between the actual monthly payments and the rent expense being recognized for 
financial statement purposes 1s recorded as a deferred rent asset and deferred rent l1ab1hty in the 
Statement of Financial Pos1t1on The deferred rent asset was $24,576 at December 31, 2011, for 
the subleased space The deferred rent hab1hty was $412,644 at December 31, 2011, for the 
leased space 

M1n1mum rental payments required under these leases are as follows 

Year Ended December 31. 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

$ 1,326,349 
1,141,181 
1,189,706 
1,226, 113 
1 151 343 

$ 6,034.692 

Rent and ut1ht1es expense for the year ended December 31, 2011 was as follows 

Straight line rent $ 1,745,898 
Ut1ht1es 46 247 

Subtotal 1,792,145 
Less Rental income (542,604) 

TOTAL RENT AND UTILITIES $ 1,249,541 

CGD subleases its old office space under various leases exp1nng throughout 2012 

The following 1s a schedule of the future minimum rental income 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 $ 205,444 

Rental income for the year ended December 31, 2011 was $542,604 

8 RETIREMENT PLAN 

CGD sponsors a 403(b) retirement plan that 1s available to employees who meet certain ehg1b1l1ty 
requirements CGD contnbutes 15% of each eligible employee's earnings to the plan, subject to 
legal limits For the year ended December 31, 2011, CGD contnbuted $499, 759 to the plan 
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CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2011 

9 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

10 

In accordance with FASS ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and D1sc/osures, CGD has 
categorized its financial instruments, based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique, 
into a three-level fair value hierarchy The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted 
prices tn active markets for 1dent1cal assets or hab1ht1es (Level 1) and the lowest pnonty to 
unobservable inputs (Level 3) If the inputs used to measure the financial instruments fall within 
different levels of hierarchy, the categorization 1s based on the lowest level input that 1s significant 
to the fair value measurement of the instrument Investments recorded 1n the Statement of 
F1nanc1al Pos1t1on are categorized based on the inputs to valuation techniques as follows 

Level 1 These are investments where values are based on unadjusted quoted pnces for identical 
assets m an active market CGD has the ab1hty to access 

Level 2 These are investments where values are based on quoted pnces 1n markets that are not 
active or model inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term 
of the investments 

Level 3 These are investments where values are based on pnces or valuation techniques that 
require inputs that are both unobservable and s1gn1ficant to the overall fair value measurement 
These inputs reflect assumptions of management about assumptions market part1c1pants would 
use 1n pnctng the investments These investments include non-readily marketable securities that 
do not have an active market 

Following 1s a descnpt1on of the valuation methodology used for investments measured at fair 
value There have been no changes m the methodologies used at December 31, 2011 

• Mutual funds-The fair value 1s equal to the reported net asset value of the fund, which is 
the price at which add1t1onal shares can be obtained 

• Certificates of deposd-Generally valued at original cost plus accrued interest, which 
approximates fair value 

The table below summarizes, by level within the fair value hierarchy, CGD's investments as of 
December 31, 2011 

Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total 
Asset Category 

TIFF Multi - Asset Fund $12, 106,750 $ $ $12, 106,750 
Vanguard - Mutual Funds 5,035,214 5,035,214 
Certificate of Deposit - Restricted 184 789 184 789 

TOTAL $171141 .964 $ 1841789 $ $17.326,753 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In preparing these financial statements, CGD has evaluated events and transactions for potential 
recognition or disclosure through April 25, 2012, the date the financial statements were issued 
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Board of Directors

CGD’s Board of Directors is composed of prominent individuals from the public and
private sectors with a passionate commitment to development. The Board meets
once a year to review the Center’s activities and finances and to provide advice and
counsel to the President. A subset of the Board, the Executive Committee, meets
quarterly to provide ongoing oversight. The Board is responsible for the overall
control of the Center’s property, funds, and affairs.

CGD Europe is a company limited by guarantee which is registered in England and
Wales with company number 08871642 and a charity registered with the Charity
Commission of England and Wales with number 1157318. CGD Europe is
supervised by its board of Trustees who oversee and are responsible for CGD
Europe’s activities. You can find more information here.

Board of Directors

Lawrence H. Summers (Board Chair)
Director of the National Economic Council for the Obama Administration from
2009 to 2011 and Secretary of the Treasury of the United States, from 1999 to
2001

Edward Scott (Chair Emeritus)
Founder, BEA Systems, Inc.; Co-Founder and Chair, Center for Global Development;

https://www.cgdev.org/cgd-europe
https://www.cgdev.org/page/cgd-europe-board-trustees
https://www.cgdev.org/section/about/board/summers/
https://www.cgdev.org/article/lawrence-summers-become-board-chair-center-global-development
https://www.cgdev.org/section/about/board/scott/


12/4/2019 Board of Directors | Center For Global Development

https://www.cgdev.org/page/board-directors 2/3

Co-Founder, DATA (Debt, Aid and Trade for Africa); Founder and Chairman, Friends
of the Global Fight

Masood Ahmed
President, Center for Global Development

Timothy D. Adams
President and Chief Executive Officer, Institute of International Finance

Q. Munir Alam
Founder, Sentinel Dome Partners

Caroline Atkinson
Former Head of Global Policy, Google; former Deputy National Security Advisor for
International Economics for President Barack Obama

Afsaneh Beschloss
Founder and CEO, RockCreek

George W. Casey, Jr
Former Chief of Staff of the US Army

Mary-Ann Etiebet
Lead and Executive Director, Merck for Mothers

Tony Fratto
Partner, Hamilton Place Strategies

David F. Gordon
Adjunct Senior Fellow, Center for a New American Security

Brad Horwitz
Founder, President and CEO, Trilogy International Partners

Stephen T. Isaacs
Chairman, Director, President, and Chief Executive Officer, Aduro Biotech

Donald Kaberuka
Former President and Chairman of the Board of Directors, The African

https://www.cgdev.org/expert/masood-ahmed
https://www.cgdev.org/section/about/board/adams/
https://www.cgdev.org/section/about/board/q_munir_alam
https://www.cgdev.org/page/caroline-atkinson
https://www.cgdev.org/page/afsaneh-beschloss
https://www.cgdev.org/page/george-w-casey-jr
https://www.cgdev.org/page/mary-ann-etiebet
https://www.cgdev.org/page/tony-fratto
https://www.cgdev.org/section/about/board/david_gordon
https://www.cgdev.org/section/about/board/horwitz
https://www.cgdev.org/page/stephen-t-isaacs
https://www.cgdev.org/page/donald-kaberuka
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Development Bank Group;

John Lipsky
Former first deputy managing director of the International Monetary Fund

Robert McCarthy
Investment Advisor, Spinnaker Capital Group

Edward E. McNally
Partner, Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Friedman LLP; former General Counsel,
Homeland Security Council

Robert Mosbacher, Jr.
Chairman, Mosbacher Energy Company; Former President and CEO, Overseas
Private Investment Corporation

Bobby J. Pittman
Managing Director of Kupanda Capital

Smita Singh
Former Special Advisor for Global Affairs and Director, Global Development
Program, The William and Flora Hewlett Foundation

Shubhi Rao
Chief Financial Officer at Dosh

Toni G. Verstandig
Executive Vice President, S. Daniel Abraham Center for Middle East Peace
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https://www.cgdev.org/page/robert-mccarthy
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		CENTER FOR GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT, Larry Summers, President. Note: CGD was founded on Oct. 31, 2001 while Summers was president of Harvard, and while he was grooming Mark Zuckerberg, Sheryl Sandberg, Marne Levin Duetch (Clinton CIA father-in-law)  and their work with the IBM Eclipse Foundation to steal the social networking invention of Leader Technologies  to organize themselves, and make it freely available  to these CGD Piligrims Society officers via by the Silicon Valley tech left Pilgrims Society cardboard cut outs

		No.		Director, officer (UK & US); Companies House (UK) link		Bio highlights  re. Piligrims Society / SES grooming		Ref.		URL

		1		FORE, Henrietta Holsman		UNICEF Executive Director		UNICEF bio		https://www.unicef.org/about/who/media_102364.html

		2		GERGEN, David		CNN (C.I.A.), RINO, Harvard, Daddy Bush, Baby Bush, Clinton, Obama, Nixon, Ford, Reagan		Harvard bio		https://www.hks.harvard.edu/faculty/david-gergen

		3		GIBIAN, Thomas Richard		INTERWAVE (Israel, offshore)  stock pump and dump shares		Interwave (2004)		https://sec.report/CIK/0001222620/amp

		4		GORDON, David Frank

		5		GRAY, Clayland Boyden		RINO, Wilmer Hale (Robert Mueller), Atlantic Council		Wikipedia		https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/C._Boyden_Gray

		6		HARMON, James Allen		Bank of Boston, Mitsubishi Bank,  Ex-Im Bank, Clinton reelction, CFR, Columbia		Wikipedia		https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Harmon

		7		HORWITZ, Bradley Jay		Western Wireless, Deutsche Telecom, AT&T, McCaw Celluar		CGD bio		https://www.cgdev.org/page/brad-horwitz

		8		IGLESIAS GARCIA, Enrique Valentin		Club of Rome		Wikipedia		https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Enrique_V._Iglesias

		9		KEBEDE, Kassahun		Merrill Lynch, Deutsche Bank, Morgan Grenfell, Hughes Electronics		CGD bio		https://www.cgdev.org/page/kassahun-kebede-0

		10		LEVINE, Susan Brauna		Columbia Journalism magazine, Ms. Magazine		Wikipedia		https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Suzanne_Braun_Levine

		11		LINAUER, David Lawrence

		12		LIPSKY, John Phillip, Dr		IMF, Stanford, JPMorgan, Salomon Brothers, CFR, HSBC		Wikipedia		https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Lipsky

		13		MALLOCH-BROWN, Mark		George Soros, Open Society Fndn, Smartmatic & OpTech election rigging systems, Privy Council, Investec cabal		AFI Bio Timeline		https://www.fbcoverup.com/docs/afi/2018-07-19-PART-II-LORD-MARK-MALLOCH-BROWN-THE-GLOBALIST-RACKETEER-KINGPIN-RUNNING-THE-QUEEN-S-PRIVY-COUNCIL-WITH-GEORGE-SOROS-Americans-for-Innovation.pdf

		14		MCNALLY, Edward Emmett		DOJ, Kazowitz law, Yale, Notre Dame, London School of Economics		Kazowitz bio		https://www.kasowitz.com/people/edward-e-mcnally

		15		MOSBACHER JR., Robert		OPIC (CEO), RINO		Brookings bio		https://www.brookings.edu/author/robert-mosbacher-jr/

		16		OKONJO-IWEALA, Ngozi		Standard Chartered Bank, Twitter, Global Alliance for Vaccines and Immunization (GAVI), African Risk Capacity (ARC).		CGD bio		https://www.cgdev.org/expert/ngozi-okonjo-iweala

		17		SANDBERG, Sheryl		Larry Summers protege, Mark Zuckerberg handler, Harvard, Gmail, Facebook, Hillary Clinton		Congressional  brief		https://www.fbcoverup.com/docs/library/2012-10-19-Briefing-For-Representative-Jim-Jordan-CORRUPTION-OF-US-FINANCIAL-SYSTEMS-and-COURTS-Oct-19-2012.pdf

		18		SCHERR, Stanley Jacob

		19		SCOTT, Edward		Larry Summers, BEA Software, Sun Microsystems, Bill Gates, Soros, DATA ONE, Bono, Open Society, Humanity United (Internation Criss Group funder), Oxford, GWU, StubHub, Ebay		CGD bio		https://www.cgdev.org/page/edward-scott

		20		SINGH, Smita		Harvard, Hewlett, IATI, MFAN, Corporation for National Service, ABC, Oxfam, Aspen Institute		CGD bio		https://www.cgdev.org/page/smita-singh

		21		STONESIFER, Patty		Martha's Table, Microsoft, Gates Fndn, UN, CFR, Amazon				https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Patty_Stonesifer

		22		STRONACH, Belinda Caroline		Magna, Canadian Liberal MP, World Economic Forum (Davos)		Wikipedia		https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Belinda_Stronach

		23		SUMMERS, Lawrence Henry		Clinton Fndn operative, Treasury Sec., 2008 "bail out" director, Shaw, Square, Andreessen, Sandberg/ Milner mentor

		24		VERSTANDIG, Toni Grant		Aspen Institute, Clinton, Baby Bush, CFR, U.S. State Dept.		CGD bio		https://www.cgdev.org/page/toni-g-verstandig
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